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Profile
Responding to Global Needs by Concentrating Investment of
Corporate Resources into Our Four Priority Areas
Nichicon develops, manufactures, and sells capacitors and related products. Capacitors are an essential electronic component in electronic
devices, and the variety of uses and types has increased in step with the development of the electronics industry as a whole. We have
continuously expanded the scale of our business operations since 1950, when we began manufacturing capacitors in Kusatsu, Shiga
Prefecture for the power reception and transformation facilities market.
Currently, we conduct business in three product areas: “capacitors for electronics,” “circuit products,” and “capacitors for electric
apparatus and power utilities, and capacitor applied systems/others.”
The Nichicon Energy Control System Technology (NECST) Project was launched in 2010 with the objective of expanding our
environment-related business. Project NECST takes advantage of the capacitor technology that we have developed over the years and
focuses our efforts on the development of products in clean energy power generation, eco-car devices, and charging facility fields, and
home backup power system. As demand for renewable energy sources grows worldwide, we intend to fulfill our social responsibilities and
lay the foundation for our future growth by providing the products that this market demands.
In addition, we adopted the “Medium-Term Three-Year Management Plan,” which will begin in business year 2011. With regard to
capacitors, which is our core business, we will concentrate our corporate resources and reinforce our production and sales capacities in the
“digital home appliances,” “automotive-related devices,” “ecological products,” and “information and communications devices” markets.
We will make environmentally-friendly products a new mainstay of our business by promoting the development of new technologies and
pushing their early commercialization. In addition, we will expand our global production and sales capacities worldwide with a focus on
the growing Asian market. Under these guidelines, all the members of our Group will be united as one in our efforts to enhance our
growth potential for the next stage in our development.
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Our operating results for the business year ended March 2011 massively
exceeded those of the previous year in both sales and profits. There were
mainly two reasons for the growth.
First was the growth of overseas markets centered around the Asian
region and other emerging nations. Our company is aiming to further
shift both our production base and sales overseas.
Second was the growing demand for products in environment-related
fields based on the concepts of “energy creation,” “energy storage, “ and
“energy saving.” The group launched the NECST (Nichicon Energy
Control System Technology) Project in March 2010, and we have been
engaging actively in product development in the environment and energy
fields including electric vehicles.
The photograph on the front cover and the visuals flowing onto the
inside pages thereof are a graphic representation of our company aiming
to grow further as we invest more effort into cultivating the global market, through our unique
developmental power in the global environmental protection and energy-related fields.

Forward Looking Statements
Projections of operating results and changes in the operating environment are based on information
available to management at the time this report was prepared. As such, these projections entail risks and
uncertainties. Readers should be aware that actual results and events may differ substantially from these
projections.

Financial Highlights
NICHICON CORPORATION and Consolidated Subsidiaries
Years Ended March 31

2011

2010

2009

2008

2007

2011
Thousands of
U.S. Dollars

Millions of Yen

For the year :
Net sales
Operating income
Income before income taxes and minority interest
Net income
Capital expenditures
Depreciation and amortization

¥ 105,914
5,062
3,884
2,619
6,584
7,657

At Year-end :
Total assets
Shareholders’ equity

130,559
92,750

¥ 84,484
(4,512)
(5,035)
(6,041)
2,171
8,431

¥ 91,457
(7,886)
(11,276)
(14,565)
7,548
11,145

¥119,567
4,610
3,197
1,278
9,433
10,503

¥ 118,713
6,727
8,290
4,241
11,908
9,416

$1,273,771
60,877
46,714
31,491
79,184
92,085

128,153
93,741

125,546
98,280

153,989
118,935

169,648
126,187

1,570,168
1,115,446

Yen

Per share of common stock :
Net income (yen)
Cash dividends (yen)
Shareholders’ equity (yen)

¥

36.65
14
1,298.26

¥ (84.56)
13
1,312.11

¥ (203.87)
17
1,375.62

U.S. Dollars

¥

17.31
21
1,664.70

¥

56.14
20
1,697.32

$

0.44
0.17
15.61

%

Other Information :
Shareholders’ equity ratio
Ratio of net income to Shareholders’ equity

71.0%
2.8

73.1%
(6.3)

78.3%
(13.4)

77.2%
1.0

74.4%
3.3

Notes: 1. Amounts less than 1 million yen have been rounded off.
2. The U.S. dollar amounts are provided solely for convenience at the rate of ¥83.15 to U.S. $1, the approximate exchange rate at March 31, 2011.
3. Certain reclassifications of previously reported amounts have been made to conform with current classifications.
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To Our Shareholders

Sachihiko Araki

Ippei Takeda

President & COO

Chairman & CEO

We Will Respond to the Growing Demand in China
and Elsewhere in Asia, and Also Focus Our Efforts
on the Highly Promising Environment and EnergyRelated Businesses
We wish to offer our sincere gratitude to our shareholders for their unfailing and
exceptional support.
We also wish to extend our deepest sympathies to the victims of the March 11, 2011,
Great East Japan Earthquake, and we offer our prayers for the quickest possible recovery
in the disaster-stricken areas.
In this section, we will explain the Nichicon Group’s business performance in the year
ended in March 2011, changes in the business environment, and measures currently being
taken, as well as our management policies going forward.

4
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Performance in the Year Ended in March 2011

We focused our efforts on expanding
production and cutting costs against the
backdrop of growing overseas demand; it
was a good year for our business
In the first half of the year under review, the Japanese
economy saw hints of a modest pickup. However, a true
recovery failed to materialize due to the effects of an
appreciating yen and the sluggish job market. Overseas,
the United States and European markets recorded a
modest recovery, while the market in Asia made a
strong showing, led by expanding domestic demand in
China.
Against this backdrop, our Group worked to increase
overseas production to meet growing demand, mainly in
China and elsewhere in Asia, and implemented
comprehensive cost reduction measures. As a result, net
sales came to 105,914 million yen, up 25.4% from the
previous business year, with a operating profit of 5,062
million yen against a loss of 4,512 million yen the
previous business year, and a net profit for the year
under review of 2,619 million yen against a loss of
6,041 million yen the previous business year.
No human casualties or major property damage were
sustained by our business establishments in the Great East
Japan Earthquake. As such, the effect on our business
results in the current business year has been minor.
In relevant markets, digital home appliances saw an
increase in demand for flat panel TVs and other
products in response to the Eco-point program
implemented under the Japanese government’s
initiative. As a result, sales of related parts and
components increased accordingly. A sweltering
summer and growing concern for the environment led to
an increase in orders for products relating to inverters
for air conditioners. In the field of information and
communications, the smartphone market remained
strong. Despite temporary fluctuations in the market for
personal computers, the overall trend was positive. In
the area of the environment and energy, sales of
capacitors for power conditioners rose as a result of
increasing demand for solar power generation as well as
energy-conserving inverter appliances. With regard to

the automobiles and vehicles market, more widespread
adoption of electric vehicles (EV), hybrid vehicles
(HVs) and plug-in hybrid vehicles (PHVs) helped sales
in related products.
In the overseas market, inverter orders increased in
China for inverter appliances, industrial equipment, and
rolling stock. As a result of economic stimulus
measures, the US market continued on a mild recovery
path while the European market also showed signs of
recovery buoyed by growing exports under a cheaper
Euro. This led in particular to growing demand for
automobile-related products. As a result, overseas net
sales amounted to 61,447 million yen, bringing the
proportion of overseas sales to 58.0% of the total. We
will strive to further globalize our business.

We continued to push a wide range of
measures to enhance profits
Our Group adopted “10 Items for Improvement” in
business year 2010 in order to sustain our strong
management structure, which will be resilient in the face
of changes in the business environment. As such, our
employees are working together, guided by the 10
Items, to improve our business operations. In the year
under review, we focused on the aluminum electrolytic
capacitor, our main product, and pursued cost reductions
by utilizing local materials, taking measures to reduce
expenditures, reducing inventory through reduced
delivery time, and enhancing productivity. We also
increased production and continued to enhance product
quality in our efforts to increase customer satisfaction.

We concentrated our efforts on our
environment-related business focusing
on Project NECST
The Nichicon Energy Control System Technology Project
(Project NECST) was launched in March 2010. Under
Project NECST we are working to develop and expand
sales of new and innovative products in the environment
and energy-related areas such as solar and wind power
generation, electricity storage using electric double-layer
capacitors, and utilization of renewable energy sources.

Annual Report 2011
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To Our Shareholders
We focused our efforts on overseas
production and marketing activities

Regarding progress as of March 2011, we made
significant progress towards the widespread adoption of
electric vehicles (EVs). We installed an electric vehicle
(EV) charging station with photovoltaic power
generation and storage functions at the Nishikyogoku
Athletic Park in Kyoto City in March 2010. This was
followed in July with the installation of a combined
rapid/normal charger using photovoltaic electricity and
electricity from the grid and equipped with a storage
bank on the Kyoto prefectural government site. In
March 2011, we installed a low-voltage energyconserving/energy-storing rapid charging system
combining solar batteries and storage batteries for EVs
at the Suita Service Area on the Meishin Expressway
and subsequently began operation tests. In addition, we
conducted demonstration activities aimed at local
governments and convenience stores with an EV
charging system combining solar power generation, an
electricity storage device, and a rapid charging device.
We also worked to develop a home energy
management system (HEMS) and a building energy
management system (BEMS) as our contribution in the
“energy creation” and “energy storage” areas. We also
made advances in the next-generation of eco-cars with
the beginning of mass production of power modules.
Going forward, we will undertake the development of
new, environment-responsive technologies and their
commercialization as a mainstay of our corporate
development based on the Medium-Term Three-Year
Management Plan beginning in the 2011 business year,
which we adopted in the year under review.
6
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We conducted aggressive marketing activities mainly in
China and other emerging economy markets to increase
orders of inverter appliances and information and
communications equipment. Through our R&D center at
NICHICON WUXI, we expanded production of
aluminum electrolytic capacitors and sales of our
switching power supplies. We also made plant and
equipment investments in our aluminum electrolytic
capacitor business in Wuxi and our conductive polymer
aluminum solid electrolytic capacitor business in
Suzhou. We conducted manufacturing overseas and
imported them for sale in Japan, and implemented
production cost reductions by designing, securing
materials, and manufacturing overseas.
We also focused our efforts on research and
development, adding 100V high blocking voltage
conductive polymer aluminum solid electrolytic
capacitors and 500V screw terminal-type aluminum
electrolytic capacitors to our product lineup.

Our Policy for the Year Ending March 2012

We have newly adopted the “MediumTerm Three-Year Plan” in order to
respond to changing needs
The electronic and electric appliances industry is
expected to maintain a strong performance due to
growing demand in China and other emerging
economies. We also anticipate growth in environmentrelated businesses as a result of growing demand for
“energy creation,” “energy storage,” and “energy
savings.” It was in response to these changes in the
marketplace that we adopted the “Medium-Term
Three-Year Plan.” From here on, we will position the
development and commercialization of new,
environment-responsive technology as a mainstay of our
corporate development, realize a high-growth strategy
based on our core capacitor business, work as one to
change phases to a growth path, and manage our Group
in a way that maximizes growth.

Although the effects of the Great East Japan
Earthquake remain unclear, we are projecting
consolidated net sales, consolidated operating profits,
and consolidated net profits of 120,000 yen, 5,600
million yen, and 3,700 million yen respectively in the
year ending March 2012.
It is our intention to enhance corporate value and
increase profits by allocating retained earnings to R&D
and plant and equipment investment necessary for future
growth and development. We plan to set the amount of
the dividend for the year ending March 2011 at 14 yen
per share in light of the outlook for consolidated
earnings performance and our dividend policy.

Medium-Term Three-Year Plan, beginning in the year ending in March 2012
Market needs

Energy
creation

Energy
storage

Energy
savings

Strategy for the reinforcement of our business foundation

• Reinforcing our global production system
• Reinforcing our product development
system based on close collaboration
between our manufacturing and marketing
forces
• Securing and training globally effective
human resources

Rise of the environment-related business

Message to Our Shareholders

We Will Manage Our Group in a Way that
Provides Valuable Goods and Services
and Enables Us to Shift to a Growth Path
In the future, the global market will witness increasing
business opportunities in the fields of the environment
and energy as a result of the economic recovery and the
growth of the Asian market. As a result, competition is
likely to become even more severe. Against this
backdrop, we will manage our Group in a way that
provides valuable goods and services and enables us to
shift to a growth path under the principles adopted in
our Medium-Term Three-Year Management Plan.
We greatly appreciate your continued understanding
and support.

June 29, 2011

Ippei Takeda
Chairman & CEO

Sachihiko Araki
President & COO
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Medium-Term Management Plan

We are changing phases to a
growth-oriented strategy, focusing
on promising growth sectors and
reinforcing our business foundation
In January 2011, our Group adopted the “Medium-Term
Three-Year Management Plan,” culminating in the business
year ending in March 2014, when we endeavor to achieve
170 billion yen in total sales and 13 billion yen in operating
profits. To this end, we, the employees of our Group, shall
work as one to manage our business in a fully growthoriented manner.

Management Vision 1
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Management Vision 2

Cultivation of an “extensive” and wide
range of fields, with “digital and power
electronics” as key words.

New business activities in the environment
field and devices mounted on automobiles
as the mainstay of our future growth

The capacitor is our main product. By capitalizing on our
ability to offer a total package of capacitors, circuits, and
inverters, we will aggressively develop our business in the
growing markets of environment, energy, automobiles, and
rail transport including rolling stock in addition to our
principal markets; digital home appliances and information
and communications.
With regard to individual product lines, we will reinforce
our proposals for electric home appliances and industrial
equipment. We will provide conductive polymer aluminum
solid electrolytic capacitors to meet the growing demand in
product areas for personal computers, electronic
components for automobiles, and the like. With regard to
tantalum electrolytic capacitors, we will develop and
commercialize new products for next-generation high-speed
communication.
With regard to plastic film capacitors, we will expand
sales in the electric vehicle (EV), hybrid vehicle (HV), and
power utility markets. We will strive to be the top
manufacturer in each of these product areas.

In 2010, we launched the Nichicon Energy Control System
Technology Project (Project NECST) to promote energy
creation, energy storage, and energy savings as well as
other new energy business activities. NECST consolidates
development and commercialization activities regarding the
environment, EVs and HVs, and inverters at our
manufacturing plants under a business plan that is based on
market information.
Initially, NECST activities were conducted mainly through
our home office. However, since April 2011 we have
stepped up our corporate commitment to expand this line of
business when we began marketing to local governments
and convenience stores from our Tokyo, Nagoya, and West
Japan local offices in order to meet the diverse needs
arising from local conditions. The environment, EV and HV,
and inverter business lines hold promise as high growth
business lines, and we intend to make them a new mainstay
of our corporate growth by setting up our NECST sales
department.
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From the rapid expansion of the Asian market to the growing demand for
“energy creation, energy storage, and energy savings,” the market environment
of our Group has reached a major turning point. The “Medium-Term Three-Year
Management Plan” is aimed at translating changes in the marketplace into new
opportunities.
With regard to our core capacitor business, we seek to become “the only
one, or number one” in every product field. We will also concentrate our
management resources on areas where further growth can be expected, such
as digital home appliances, automotive-related devices, environment-related
products, and information and communications devices. Furthermore, we will
make environmentally-friendly products a new pillar of growth by developing
new technologies and introducing them into the marketplace.
We will take measures toward the more efficient use of capital and build a
lean, robust and unyielding business foundation in order to achieve sustained
growth and profits.

Management Vision 3

Expanding sales in China and other
emerging economy markets

Three Strategies to Strengthen Our
Business Foundation

We will reinforce our production and sales force in China and
other emerging economy markets in order to expand sales
and enhance our brand power. In February 2011, we broke
ground on the third manufacturing facility at our NICHICON
WUXI factory. For the Chinese market, we will increase the
production of large, middle and high voltage aluminum
electrolytic capacitors and other products to meet the needs
arising from the migration to inverters in the rapidly growing
air conditioner, domestic appliance, and industrial equipment
markets. We will also build a new capacitor factory in Suqian
to reinforce our Chinese production force, mainly for
conductive polymer aluminum solid electrolytic capacitors for
information and communications devices and digital home
appliances.
With regard to sales, we plan to open a series of
marketing offices in Chengdu and Chongquing in inland
China in addition to existing offices in Hong Kong, Shanghai,
Shenzhen, Wuxi, Tianjin, Suzhou, and Taiwan. We will work
to market our products with local manufacturers in addition
to foreign original design manufacturers with operations in
inland China. Through such efforts, we aim to increase sales
in the Chinese market by 20% or more annually.

Basic Policy
Our Group aims to employ our capital more efficiently and build a strong
business foundation in order to achieve sustained growth and secure
profit. To this end, we will focus on “reinforcing our global production
system,” “reinforcing our product development system based on close
collaboration between our manufacturing and marketing forces,” and
“securing and training globally effective human resources.”

1. Reinforcing our global production system
We will reinforce our overseas production system in order to support the
expansion of existing business operations and the growth of new
business activities. We will further increase the proportion of overseas
sales, adding Suqian to our existing production operations in Wuxi,
Suzhou, Tianjin, and Malaysia. We plan to continue to invest over 10
billion yen annually in plants and equipment.

2. Reinforcing our product development system based on
close collaboration between our manufacturing and
marketing forces
We will further reinforce “our product development system based on
close collaboration between our manufacturing and marketing forces.”
This will enable us to increase our sales and profits by using capacitor,
inverter, and other core technologies that we possess to develop products
for market needs identified by our sales force and to swiftly bring those
products to the market.

3. Securing and training globally effective human
resources
Overseas production and marketing will drive our rapid growth. In order
to promote them aggressively, we will secure and train globally effective
human resources, including local staff, at the global level. We will
conduct informational meetings aimed at foreigners studying in Japan,
and also provide training in Japan for foreigners hired locally at our
overseas business establishments.

Annual Report 2011
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Review by Product Sector
The Nichicon Group is comprised of three production departments: capacitors for electronics; circuit products; and
capacitors for electric apparatus and power utilities, and capacitor applied systems/others. Each sector is organized
under its own global production and sales framework, focusing on the growing Chinese and Asian markets. In addition,
we endeavor to make products which incorporate cutting-edge environmentally-friendly technologies the mainstay of a
new business line, and promote the development and rapid commercialization of such new technologies.

Sales Breakdown by Product Sector in
Business Year ended March 31, 2011

Sales by Product Sector
120,000

Capacitors
for electronics

118,713

(million yen)

119,567
105,914

100,000

73.8%

91,457
84,484

80,000

Circuit products

2011/3

15.4%
Capacitors for electric
apparatus and power
utilities, capacitor applied
systems / others

105,914
(million yen)

90,469

89,069

78,123

60,000

64,947

59,835

40,000
20,000
0

17,970

18,215

10.8%

12,528

10,029

07/3

14,608

08/3

Capacitors for electronics

11,902

09/3

16,348

12,377
12,272

10/3

11,444

11/3

Circuit products

Capacitors for electric apparatus and power utilities, capacitor applied systems / others

Capacitors for Electronics
Aluminum electrolytic capacitors
Tantalum electrolytic capacitors
Plastic film capacitors
Positive thermistors “Posi-R®”

Capacitors for electronics form the core of the Nichicon Group’s
business operations, comprising more than 70% of our
consolidated sales. We develop and sell high-quality, high-function
products in such areas as aluminum electrolytic capacitors, where
we command a top-class global market share; tantalum
electrolytic capacitors, which are indispensible to miniaturizing
and enhancing the functionality of mobile devices; plastic film
capacitors with exceptional high frequency characteristics; and
positive thermistors, which utilize changes in resistance values
caused by temperature fluctuation.

10

Annual Report 2011

The Year under Review
Sales of capacitors for electronics amounted to 78,123 million yen
for the year under review, an increase of 30.6% from the previous
year, accounting for 73.8% of total consolidated net sales.
Orders for products incorporated in air conditioners continued
to rise, driven in part by a sweltering summer, while there was also
strong demand for digital home appliances and information and
communications devices. Our Group expanded production to meet
the increasing demand in the Chinese and Asian markets for digital
home appliances and information and communications devices. We
also actively engaged in improving quality and reducing cost,
which enabled us to increase our revenue. One notable event last
year was the letter of appreciation that we received from the
Minister of Education, Culture, Sports, Science and Technology
and the Minister of State for Science and Technology Policy for
our “EM Series” plastic film capacitor, which was used on the
Hayabusa, the asteroid explorer that returned safely to Earth on
June 13, 2010.
The main products developed in the year under review are the
following.
For aluminum electrolytic capacitors, we added products for
conductive polymer aluminum solid electrolytic capacitors, which
are used extensively in personal computers, PC peripheral devices,
flat-screen TVs and the like, in the “LV Series” lead wire terminaltype capacitor and a “CV Series” chip-type capacitor lines with a
rated voltage of 100V. This is the industry’s highest level of
blocking voltage. For automobile electronics and LED
backlighting, which require high blocking voltage, we developed
the “LX Series” lead wire terminal-type and “CX Series” chip-type
conductive polymer aluminum solid electrolytic capacitors, which
boast a category temperature range of up to 125°C. For electrical
devices installed in the automobile engine room, we developed the
“CZ Series” low temperature ESR chip-type aluminum electrolytic
capacitor. In the environment sector, to meet the need for enhanced

voltage resistance of appliances using photovoltaic power
generation, we added a product with a rated voltage resistance of
up to 500V to the “GN Series” standard-type aluminum electrolytic
capacitor line. Finally, to meet the needs arising from the
increasing use of inverters in industrial equipments and the
increasingly higher output and smaller size of controlling circuits,

we developed the “NC Series” 85°C smaller-sized high ripple
current screw terminal-type aluminum electrolytic capacitor.
With regard to tantalum electrolytic capacitors, the small, high
capacitance “F98 Series,” adapted for high density mounting, was
one of our highly regarded products for smartphones and other
mobile devices.

Going Forward

“LV Series” and “CV Series” 100V high
blocking voltage conductive polymer
aluminum solid electrolytic capacitors

“CK Series” 125°C conductive polymer
aluminum solid electrolytic capacitors

“CZ Series” low temperature ESR
chip-type aluminum electrolytic capacitors

Addition of a product with a rated
voltage resistance of up to 500V to the
“GN Series” standard-type aluminum
electrolytic capacitor line

“NC Series” smaller-sized high ripple
current screw terminal-type aluminum
electrolytic capacitor

Circuit Products
Switching power supplies
Function modules

China and other areas in Asia are expected to continue to
experience strong economic growth. This department will follow
our Group’s “Medium-Term Three-Year Management Plan” in
focusing on digital and power electronics, the environment, and
products installed in automobiles.
With regard to aluminum electrolytic capacitors, we will
increase the production of conductive polymer aluminum solid
electrolytic capacitors referred to above. We will also engage in the
strategic expansion of the production of large middle- and
high-voltage aluminum electrolytic capacitors while keeping a
careful eye on market trends. Demand for these capacitors is
increasing in photovoltaic and wind power generation and other
environmental fields as well as in the power electronics field,
where there is increasing use of invertors in industrial equipments.
With regard to tantalum electrolytic capacitors, we will actively
promote the development of new products for smartphones,
next-generation high-speed communication, and other rapidly
growing markets. We will also develop and commercialize highly
reliable tantalum electrolytic capacitors for products installed in
automobiles and strive to increase tantalum electrolytic capacitor
sales in the medical industrial equipment fields.
Our products are highly regarded by our many customers in
Japan and overseas. We received the Award for Outstanding
Quality Supply from the Hirose Plant of Toyota Motor Corporation
on June 6, 2011 in recognition of our achievements as a supplier of
high quality products.

The Year under Review
Sales of “circuit products” for the year under review amounted to
16,348 million yen, an increase of 32.1% from the previous year,
accounting for 15.4% of total consolidated net sales. While we
broke new ground with our function modules, bringing to the
market new products for electric vehicles among other things,
lower demand for function modules for inverter devices and
sluggish sales of switching power supplies for office appliances
contributed to lower sales.

Our products in the circuit products department consist of switching
power supplies, which are indispensable to all electronic equipment,
and function modules on which various electronic components such
as capacitors and semiconductor chips are mounted. We are
proceeding with the development of a wide range of products, from
products that meet the need for high-density mounting by bringing
together elemental technologies such as microfabrication and
connections to chargers for electric vehicles and high-capacitance
DC-DC converters.
Annual Report 2011
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Review by Product Sector
Going Forward
We will push product development in modules for installment in
electric vehicles, where high growth can be expected, and
introduce products for new models. We also intend to aggressively
expand sales worldwide. Our ability to develop new products is
attracting the attention of key auto manufacturers. On July 11,
2011, Nissan Motor Co., Ltd. presented us with its Global
Innovation Award, one of the Nissan Global Supplier Awards, for
our development of “cutting-edge technology for electric vehicles
(EVs) and hybrid electric vehicles (HEVs).”
With regard to switching power supplies, efforts are underway

Capacitors for Electric Apparatus
and Power Utilities, and Capacitor
Applied Systems/Others
Plastic film capacitors
Capacitor applied system
and equipment
Capacitor raw
materials

This department develops and markets products centered around
industrial power reception/transformation facilities at industrial plants
and buildings, as well as plastic film smoothing capacitors for rail
cars and hybrid vehicles and capacitor applied systems that employ
capacitors and high-voltage/large-current control technology. We are
focusing in particular on charging facilities, which are indispensible to
the widespread use of electric vehicles.

The Year under Review
Sales of “capacitors for electric apparatus and power utilities, and
capacitor applied systems/others” amounted to 11,444 million yen,
a decrease of 6.8% from the previous year, accounting for 10.8% of
total consolidated net sales. Demand for capacitors for electric
apparatus and power utilities remained relatively strong. However,
sales of applied systems fell, which was the main reason for
reduced sales.

The “Low-Voltage Energy-Conserving/
Energy-Storing Rapid Charging System
for Electric Vehicles (EV)” delivered to the
Suita Service Area of the Meishin
Expressway
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Film capacitor module for hybrid electric
vehicles

aimed at further increasing our market share in response to the
recovery in product demand for
multiple-function FAX
machines. We will also work to
expand sales of products for
LEDs, where demand is on the
rise due to the growing
preference for energy
conservation, as well as power
supplies for digital home
electronics.
Chargers for Electric Vehicles

Going Forward
Electric vehicles will contribute to the realization of a low-carbon
society, but reducing the size of charging stations is essential to
their widespread adoption. Our Group installed a “Low-Voltage
Energy-Conserving/Energy-Storing Rapid Charging System for
Electric Vehicles (EV)” at the Suita Service Area of the Meishin
Expressway. This charging system enables rapid charging, using
both photovoltaic electricity and electricity from the grid. We are
receiving additional inquires not only from local governments in
other prefectures but also from the private sector. This “LowVoltage Energy-Conserving/Energy-Storing Rapid Charging
System for Electric Vehicles (EV)” received the Minister of the
Environment Award at the 2011 Electrical Construction Equipment
and Materials Fair in recognition of the product’s significant
environmental contributions.
With regard to plastic film capacitors, we will strive to expand
sales for products aimed at wind power generation systems, hybrid
vehicles and other vehicles. We will also undertake efforts to
expand sales of accelerator power supplies for corpuscular ray
cancer treatments to medical institutions.

Global Operations
We Aim to Enhance Overseas Performance by Reinforcing Our
Production and Sales System with a Focus on China
The year under review was a watershed year for the balance of
power in the world economy. Demand continued to grow in the
Asian market while the US and European markets also exhibited
modest recoveries. Shipments of automobiles, smartphones,
personal computers and other products increased in Japan and
overseas, bringing overseas sales to 62,447 million yen, up 29.9%
from the previous year. By region, sales amounted to 49,527 million
yen in Asia (up 29.9% from the previous year), 6,037 million yen in
the Americas (up 32.0%), and 5,883 million yen in Europe and other
regions (up 28.2%).
As a result, the overseas sales ratio for the year under review
reached 58.0%. We are striving to enhance production and sales in
each region with the aim of enhanced global deployment.
In production, we have mainly been reinforcing our activities in
China. To date, we have established NICHICON ELECTRONICS
(WUXI) CO., LTD., FPCAP ELECTRONICS (SUZHOU) CO.,
LTD. and NICHICON ELECTRONICS (TIANJIN) as production
bases. We also established a research and development center at
NICHICON WUXI. In addition, we are proceeding with the
addition of a new manufacturing plant at NICHICON WUXI as well
as preparations to construct a capacitor factory in inland China.

(million yen)

150,000

Net Sales by Location
118,713 119,567

1 NICHICON (AMERICA) CORP.
Business line : Sales of various kinds of capacitors

105,914
91,457

100,000

With regard to marketing, we are responding to customer needs
and undertaking business development and marketing through core
sales offices established worldwide. We have NICHICON
(AMERICA) CORP. covering the Americas and NICHICON
(AUSTRIA) GmbH and its British office covering Europe. In Asia,
we have NICHICON WUXI and NICHICON TIANJIN and its
Dalian representative office in the NICHICON ELECTRONICS
TRADING (SHANGHAI) CO., LTD. covering North and Central
China; and NICHICON (HONG KONG) LTD., NICHICON
ELECTRONICS TRADING (SHENZHEN) CO., LTD., and
NICHICON (TAIWAN) CO., LTD. covering Hong Kong, southern
China and Taiwan. We also have NICHICON (MALAYSIA) SDN.
BHD., NICHICON (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD., and NICHICON
(THAILAND) CO., LTD. covering the entire ASEAN region. We
will expand our marketing network by opening a series of
marketing centers in inland China in Chengdu and Chongqing.
We will strive to boost earnings performance by attracting new
customers and increasing the market share of our products through
the promotion of products and services that are attuned to
economic trends and customer needs in countries around the world.

2 NICHICON (AUSTRIA) GmbH
3 NICHICON (AUSTRIA) GmbH U.K.OFFICE
4 NICHICON (HONG KONG) LTD.
Business line : Sales of various kinds of capacitors

5 NICHICON (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD.
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Business line : Sales of various kinds of capacitors
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Regional Sales Breakdown for Current Year
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6 NICHICON (THAILAND) CO., LTD.
Business line : Sales of various kinds of capacitors

7 NICHICON (TAIWAN) CO., LTD.
Business line : Sales of various kinds of capacitors
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DALIAN REPRESENTATIVE OFFICE
Business line : Sales of various kinds of capacitors

10 NICHICON ELECTRONICS TRADING
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(SHANGHAI) CO., LTD.

Business line : Sales of various kinds of capacitors

Business line : Sales of various kinds of capacitors
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9 NICHICON ELECTRONICS TRADING

8 NICHICON ELECTRONICS TRADING

(SHANGHAI) CO., LTD.

42.0%

(SHENZHEN) CO., LTD.

Business line : Sales of various kinds of capacitors

11 NICHICON (MALAYSIA) SDN. BHD.
Business line : Production of aluminum electrolytic capacitors and
sales of various kinds of capacitors

12 NICHICON ELECTRONICS (WUXI) CO., LTD.
Business line : Production of aluminum electrolytic capacitors,
switching power supplies and sales of various kings of capacitors

13 WUXI NICHICON ELECTRONICS R&D

CENTER CO., LTD.

Business line : Development & design for switching power supplies

14 NICHICON ELECTRONICS (TIANJIN) CO., LTD.
Business line : Production and sales of tantalum electrolytic capacitors

Business line : Sales of various kinds of capacitors

15 FPCAP ELECTRONICS (SUZHOU) CO., LTD.
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Corporate Governance and Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)
Corporate Governance and
Internal Control System

Thorough Compliance

The Nichicon Group as a whole is committed to improving
corporate governance in order to ensure the efficiency, soundness
and transparency of management and to continuously improve its
corporate value and fulfill corporate social responsibility (CSR).
The Group introduced the “executive officer system” in June
2003, and with close cooperation with the Board of Directors, has
made efforts to improve our management system and
organization so that it can effectively address ongoing changes in
the business environment. The Board of Auditors and the Audit &
Legal Office are cooperatively striving to improve the
effectiveness and efficiency of audits through the exchange of
information and opinions on such matters as audit plans and the
audit execution status regularly or as necessary.
The Group has also made efforts to develop and operate the
internal control system required by the Companies Act, which
was enforced in May 2006, and by the Financial Instruments and
Exchange Act (the so-called J-SOX Act), which was enacted in
June 2006.
With respect to the “systems necessary to ensure appropriate
business operations” as required by the Companies Act, we have
upheld the 7 items and have been continuously working to
improve and operate the systems through compliance by the
Directors and employees with laws and regulations, the Articles
of Incorporation and the “Nichicon Group Code of Conduct.”
Furthermore, in order to ensure the adequacy and credibility of
financial reports required by the J-SOX Act, we have established
the “Internal Control Promotion Committee,” chaired by the
President (COO), as a system to review such matters as companywide and operational process-level controls. We submit “internal
control reports,” beginning in the year ended March 2009.

The Nichicon Group has established the “Management
Principles” that lay down the direction we should follow and our
social responsibility, in addition to “Precepts of the Company”,
and our employees are exerting single-minded efforts to promote
the Group’s businesses under this corporate policy. We also have
the “Nichicon Group Code of Conduct” in place, as the guideline
for our Directors and employees to abide by laws and regulations
and to maintain the common sense of ethics and values. These are
all contained in the handbook, “Guide to ‘ko-do (Think and
Work)’ for Nichicon Employees,” and employees carry the
handbook all the time for daily practices. We also have ongoing
educational and training programs by rank and job to have
employees stay alert to compliance issues.
As a mechanism for compliance surveillance, the Compliance
Subcommittee, as necessary, checks whether our Directors and
employees understand and comply with the Code of Conduct. We
have also strengthened the internal audit by the Audit & Legal
Office and established the “Compliance Hotline,” an internal
whistle-blowing system, for the prevention and early detection of
misconduct.

Thorough Compliance

Corporate Governance System
Shareholder Meeting

Board of
Auditing
Directors

Board of Directors
Director
Outside Director

Representative Director
Chairman, President

CSR Office

CSR
Promotion
Committee

Director and
Executive Officer
of the Executing
Department

Auditing and
Legal Office

Accounting
Auditor

Internal
Control
Promotion
Committee

Offices and Related Companies
CSR Committee

Internal Control Committee

We elected an outside director and two outside auditors to
ensure the soundness and transparency of management. In
addition, we selected one independent officer (an outside officer
free of any conflict of interest with shareholders), and reported
the selection to the relevant securities exchanges in 2010.
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Establishment of Internal and Outside Inquiry Desks
(Internal Whistle-Blowing System)
“Compliance” has an important role to play in promoting sound
business activities by complying with laws and regulations,
internal rules and corporate ethics.
The Nichicon Group has instituted rules for internal whistleblowing as one of the mechanisms for enhancing “Compliance,”
and established the Compliance Hotline (the Internal WhistleBlowing System) in line with these rules. More specifically, we
set up inquiry desks and clarify the consultation method, and if
whistle-blowing reports are received, we carry out investigations
as needed. We also thoroughly protect personal information on
whistle-blowers. We are working for the prevention and early
detection of misconduct by utilizing the Compliance Hotline.

Promote Efforts to Mitigate Environmental
Loads in Every Aspect of Business Operations
Manufacturing Environment-Friendly Products
The Nichicon Group has been promoting the development of
products, aiming for “Harmonious Coexistence with the Earth”
and a “Society Friendly to Both Humans and the Environment.”
We thoroughly comply with the European Union’s RoHS*1
Directive and ELV*2 Directive as a matter of course in our
product development. We are
also proactively adapting to the
strict management of regulated
substances under the REACH*3
Regulation. Furthermore, we
have been promoting the green
purchasing in cooperation with
suppliers in accordance with
the “Nichicon Group
Electric double-layer capacitors
Procurement Guideline”
“EVerCAP®”
formulated in business year
2005.
*1 Abbreviation for Restriction of the Use of Certain Hazardous Substances in
Electrical and Electronic Equipment.
*2 Abbreviation for End-of-Life Vehicles.
*3 Abbreviation for Registration, Evaluation, Authorization and Restriction of
Chemicals

Reduction of Waste and Effective Use of Resources
As part of zero emissions activities, the Nichicon Group has
achieved the target of recycling 98% of total waste generated
since business year 2002. We have further enhanced our efforts in
recycling under the redefined target of “zero landfill waste” since
business year 2007. In business year 2010, we achieved a
recycling rate of 99.7%.
In the area of adequate waste management, we conduct
preliminary audits on contractors, in addition to performing
on-site confirmation of final disposals even with the outsourcing
of disposal operations, and continue to conduct regular audits to
prevent illegal dumping and contamination accidents.

Proper Management of Chemical Substances
and Risk Management
The Nichicon Group confirms the handling, emission and transfer
volumes of chemical substances subject to the PRTR Act*4 and
reports them to the government. We are also endeavoring to
reduce the emissions of hazardous chemical substances*5 into the
environment, including the atmosphere, water and soil. In
business year 2010, the handling volume was 299 tons, and the
emissions volume was increased by 0.33 tons from the previous
year.
In order to prevent air and water pollution, we strictly manage
pollutants and contaminants by setting voluntary standards that
are tougher than the emissions standards set forth under laws and
ordinances. We also carry out emergency drills at each business
office and facility to prepare against the accidental leakage of oil
and chemical substances.
*4 Act on Confirmation, etc. of Release Amounts of Specific Chemical Substances
in the Environment and Promotion of Improvements to the Management Thereof
*5 Class I designated chemical substances subject to the PRTR Act

Efforts for a low-carbon society
The Nichicon Group has been endeavoring to reduce CO2
emissions, by striving to curb our specific energy consumption
through improvements in production efficiency and reductions in
the defective rate in the manufacturing process, while promoting
energy-saving improvements and efficient operations of our
facilities.
Furthermore, we are promoting energy-saving measures,
including adequate management of air-conditioning temperatures,
switching off unnecessary lighting and machinery, and
discouraging workers who commute by car from keeping their
engines idling at stops, and seeking cooperation of suppliers for
ecology-friendly driving of vehicles avoiding sudden starting and
rapid acceleration and for a halt to engine idling at stops. In the
shipment of our products, we have been striving to reduce CO2
emissions in the logistics field by cutting down on partial
deliveries and making use of consolidated shipments.
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Research and Development
The Nichicon Group is focusing on four priority areas which promise
continued growth as markets to be extensively cultivated: “digital home
appliances,” “automotive-related devices,” “ecological products,” and
“information and communications devices.” The group is directing its
efforts in the development of new products for those areas, centering on
aluminum electrolytic capacitors, conductive polymer aluminum solid
electrolytic capacitors, solid tantalum electrolytic capacitors, plastic film
capacitors and electric double-layer capacitors, supplemented by switching
power supplies, function modules, capacitor applied systems and other
circuit products.
Research and development expenses for the Group in the current
consolidated fiscal year stood at 3,166 million yen.
The status of research and development by business segment is as
follows:

(1) Capacitors for Electronics
1) For aluminum electrolytic capacitors, the Group is dedicating its efforts
to developing new products for the four major target markets listed above,
starting with research and development of electrode foils and electrolytes
and other basic materials.
Conductive polymer aluminum solid electrolytic capacitors, which use
conductive polymer as its cathode material, are used heavily in personal
computers and peripherals, flat panel TV sets, and other digital devices
because of their superior ESR properties at high frequencies. In automobile
electronics, the densification of mounted devices and the demand for
comfort, maneuverability and safety lead to the need to accommodate ever
higher ambient temperatures. In response to these market requirements, the
Group has developed radial lead-type “LX Series” and chip-type “CX
Series,” with a maximum category temperature range of 125°C.
In response to strong demand from the industrial equipment sector for
conductive polymer aluminum solid electrolytic capacitors with ever greater
high voltage resistance, the Group has developed the radial lead-type “LV
Series” and the chip-type “CV Series” high voltage resistance products,
which allow an industry-leading maximum rated current of 63V. The
maximum rated current of the two series has now been increased to 100V.
With regard to aluminum electrolytic capacitors, the Group has
developed the “CZ Series,” which consists of low temperature ESR
chip-type aluminum electrolytic capacitors that achieve ESR properties at
low temperatures and are more enduring and stable than existing products.
They are optimal components for mounting on electric appliances for
automobiles, where there is a need for miniaturization of appliances through
increasing surface mounting while adapting to a harsh operating
environment, particularly for ECUs installed under the hood.
Regarding industrial appliances, the migration to inverters continues,
expanding demand for control circuits for general purpose inverters and
servo motors. In this market, to keep pace with the increasingly higher
output and smaller size of controlling circuits, we developed the “NC
Series,” small screw terminal-type aluminum electrolytic capacitors geared
to high ripple currents and boasting a 500V voltage rating.
With regards to standard-type aluminum electrolytic capacitors, which
are mainly used for smoothing electric power input and general purpose
inverter power sources, we added a product with a rated voltage resistance
of up to 500V to the “GN Series” in response to market demands for 450V
and higher blocking voltage products used in power conditioners for
photovoltaic power generation and the like.
2) With the progress in the development of tablet PCs, e-book readers,
smartphones and other smaller, thinner, and more sophisticated mobile
devices, the greatest challenge in the development of electronic parts to be
mounted for these devices is the task of making them in smaller sizes while
at the same time allowing for high-volume storage, especially in capacitors.
Regarding tantalum solid electrolytic capacitors, our “FRAMELESS™”
Series, which delivers higher volumetric efficiency than the conventional
resin-molded type, has been well received as the optimal small-size,
high-volume capacitors for high-density mounting. We are expanding our
product lineup that utilizes these qualities, as the face-down electrode “F98
Series,” the resin-coated “F95, F72 and F75 Series” and other product lines.
3) With respect to plastic film capacitors, we are putting our efforts into
developing smoothing film capacitors, beginning with the development of
metalized film – the basic material – in inverter circuits for the automobile
and vehicle-related appliances sector, in particular running the motors of
hybrid, electric and fuel-cell vehicles, which have low environmental
impacts and are seeing dramatic growth. Film capacitor modules used for
inverter circuit units for running the motors of hybrid vehicles have been
16
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well received by automobile manufacturers in Japan and abroad because
they have superior high frequency and high voltage resistance properties,
last a long time, are highly reliable and safe, and are adaptable in
accordance with design requirements. We are also actively engaged in
expanding sales in the new energy sector such as ever-growing wind power
and photovoltaic power, where wind power generation systems are adopting
our dry film capacitor “NUSCAP®.” Our “EM Series” plastic film capacitor
was installed on the Hayabusa, the asteroid explorer that gained worldwide
fame when it returned after traveling through outer space for seven years,
its mission accomplished. This confirmed the high reliability of our
capacitor. We will continue to cooperate towards the development and
progress of Japan’s space-related activities through the provision of
capacitors as an essential electronic device.
4) Unlike secondary cells, the environmentally-friendly electric doublelayer capacitor (EDLC) uses no heavy metals even though its capacity is
measured in farads. In addition, chemical reactions do not occur during
electric charging and discharging, so it is more resistant to degradation than
secondary cells. To respond to market needs by making use of these
features, our Group is expanding the product lineup of our electric
double-layer capacitor “EVerCAP®.”
With regards to screw terminal type electric double-layer capacitors, we
have developed a 35X68L millimeter, ultra-low resistance product with an
industry-low direct current resistance (DCR) of 3mΩ <<time constant: 0.5
seconds>>. Ultra-low resistance contributes to the improvement of energy
efficiency in devices by suppressing self-heating due to rapid charging and
discharging or heavy current charging and discharging.

(2) Capacitors for electric apparatuses and power utilities
Our wide variety of phase capacitors including the flameproof-type
advanced phase capacitor “GeoDRY®” are lined up to serve both high
voltage power reception/transformation facilities and low voltage terminals,
helping to reduce loss due to diminishing line current, reduce voltage dips,
effectively utilize reception/transformation facilities, and significantly
reduce electricity costs. We are meeting customers’ needs by being the first
in our industry to offer environmentally-friendly products that do not
contain SF6 gas, polyvinyl chloride or lead. We are also working to develop
internationally competitive products with a view to China and other
overseas markets.

(3) Circuit Products
The market for electric vehicles, which do not produce carbon dioxide
while in use, is expected to expand significantly. We have begun supplying
automobile-installed chargers in addition to integrated charger/high voltage
DC-DC converters and high capacitance DC-DC converters, contributing to
broader acceptance of electric vehicles. We are also working to develop
products for the next generation of electric vehicles.
Infrastructure development is also crucial to the expansion of the market
for electric vehicles. To this end, our Group is producing a product that it
has developed. It is the “solar-powered and grid-connected dual rate EV
charger with a power storage bank," a system that uses the maximum
amount of carbon-free solar power possible through the combination of
high speed and regular speed charging. The storage bank uses lithium ion
batteries and Nichicon’s own “EVerCAP®” electric double-layer capacitor.
T conducts rapid charging and discharging is conducted by the electric
double-layer capacitor, helping to prolong the lifetime of the lithium ion
batteries. So far, our Group has installed solar-powered EV chargers with a
power storage bank at four locations in Kyoto Prefecture. In March, 2011,
in cooperation with Osaka Prefecture, West Nippon Expressway Company
Limited and Nihon Unisys, Ltd., we launched the “Project for the Empirical
Investigation of Power Storage and Rapid Recharging Systems for Electric
Vehicles.” The energy-conserving / energy-storing rapid charging system
for electric vehicles (EV) installed at the Suita Service Area on the Meishin
Expressway that the trial test project uses is the first of its kind on Japanese
highways. The greatest strength of this system is that by storing solargenerated electricity and combining it with grid power for high-speed
charging, there is no need for the expensive construction of high-voltage
power receiving facilities. This greatly reduces initial investment costs as
well as operation and maintenance costs, and also means that location will
not be a problem. The system will contribute to the development of
charging infrastructure because of its replacement potential in expressway
service areas as well as sparsely populated areas, where service station
closures continue.
In the field of switching power supplies, we are developing various
proprietary resonance circuit technologies and components in response to

Risk Information
The following risks may affect the Group’s future operating results, stock
prices, financial circumstances and other matters.
Note : Matters reported herein regarding the future were determined by our
group as of the date of the submission of the securities report.

(1) Economic Situation
The Group manufactures and sells capacitors for electronics and other
products worldwide. Consequently, demand for the Group’s products is
affected by the economic situation of the countries or regions where the
products are sold.

(2) Risk of Exchange Rate Fluctuations
In the Group’s business operations, business results, and financial
circumstances, items denominated in local currencies outside Japan have
been converted into yen in order to prepare the consolidated financial
statements. The values of these items after the conversion to yen may be
affected by exchange rate fluctuations. Although the Group enters into
forward exchange contracts to reduce/hedge exchange risks, there is no
guarantee that effects on the Group’s business results and financial
circumstances can be completely eliminated.

(3) Risk of Price Competition
The Group is aiming to improve its core businesses, including aluminum
electrolytic capacitors, tantalum electrolytic capacitors, circuit products, and
capacitors for power utilities and machinery and to develop a global
business framework by expanding production bases and improving sales
structures in Japan and overseas, and is expediting the development of new
products. These efforts notwithstanding, as the Group’s products and
services face price competition from other businesses, the Group’s business
operations, business results, and financial circumstances may be adversely
affected.

(4) Development Risk of New Products
The Group believes that it will continue to be able to develop and supply
new and attractive products that anticipate customer needs. However, if the
Group lacks the following abilities, its business operations, business results,
and financial situation may be adversely affected.
1) Ability to deal with increasingly diverse and sophisticated customer
needs
2) Ability to develop and produce new products on a timely basis at
reasonable cost
3) Ability to induce customers to use the Group’s new products
4) Ability to use and develop new products, services, and technologies
5) Ability to improve existing products, services, and technologies
6) Ability to effectively predict changes in the industry and market

(5) Potential Risk of Overseas Presence
Changes in the taxation system or tax rate; other economic, social, and
political fluctuations; shifts in foreign exchange policy; and export/import
regulatory changes in countries and regions where the Group conducts
business activities may have harmful effects on the Group’s businesses,
achievements, or financial circumstances.

market needs for power supplies for office appliances, digital home
appliances and amusement devices. We are endeavoring to expand our
business by developing high-value-added products, in particular through
collaboration with our aluminum electrolytic capacitors department, that are
even smaller, more lightweight, and higher-performance while
differentiating ourselves from our competitors with highly efficient power
supplies that are environmentally friendly and strongly focused on energy
conservation.

(4) Environmentally Friendly Products
Nichicon is making great efforts to manufacture environmentally-friendly
products in order to protect the global environment and maintain sustainable
development of our society.
Our environmentally-friendly aluminum electrolytic capacitors and
electric double-layer capacitors use neither lead nor any polyvinyl chloride
(PVC), which may release dioxins when incinerated. Our resin-molded chip
tantalum electrolytic capacitors have not contained lead since their
development. As for resin-coated tantalum electrolytic capacitors, the

The Group has manufacturing bases in China for aluminum electrolytic
capacitors, etc., in Wuxi and Suzhou and for tantalum electrolytic capacitors
in Tianjin. Unforeseen developments in the political climate, legal
environment, and economic situation, could negatively impact business in
China, adversely affecting the Group’s business operations, business results,
and financial circumstances.

(6) Escalation of Purchase Price of Raw Materials
Purchase prices of raw materials used for the main products of the Group
are significantly affected by international market conditions. Escalation of
those prices, may adversely affect the Group’s business results and financial
circumstances.

(7) Product Liability
Although the Group imposes rigorous quality control measures and
manufactures its products according to the highest international quality
control standards, the possibility of defective products and services
provided by the Group may still remain. In addition, although covered by
product liability insurance, the Group cannot guarantee that claimable
amounts will be fully recompensed.
Losses resulting from any defect may adversely affect the Group’s
business operations, business results, and financial circumstances due to the
large costs involved as well as damage to the reputation of the Group.

(8) Changes in and Reinforcement of Legal Restrictions
Significant statutory and regulatory changes in countries or regions where
the Group conducts business may adversely affect the Group’s business
operations, business results, or financial circumstances.
In addition, the business activities of the Group are subject to various
environmental laws and regulations, and environmental responsibility is
assumed for past, current, and future production activities. If environmental
regulations are tightened in the future and additional obligations to remove
hazardous substances, etc., are imposed, the costs of meeting such
requirements may adversely affect the Group’s business operations,
business results, and financial circumstances.

(9) Effect of Accidents, etc.
Although the Group regularly inspects and checks all production facilities
in order to prevent accidents, it is not guaranteed that the adverse effects of
accidents, etc., can be completely prevented or alleviated. They may
adversely affect the Group’s business operations, business results, and
financial circumstances.

(10) Others
The risk factors listed above do not cover all the risks regarding the
business activities and other matters concerning the Group. Other risks may
develop and adversely affect the Group’s business operations, business
results, and financial circumstances.

company switched to lead-free products in 2001. We offer a lineup of
completely lead-free plastic film capacitors, and that includes their internal
circuits. We are providing the market with this environment-friendly group
of products, called the “Geo Cap Series,” which are compliant with major
regulations on hazardous substances, such as the European End-of-Life
Vehicle (ELV) Directive (200/53/EC), the Restriction of Hazardous
Substances (RoHS) Directive (2002/95/EC), which prohibits the use of
hazardous substances with minor exceptions, and the Chinese version of
RoHS (Law concerning the Prevention and Control of Pollution from the
Production of Electronic and Information Products).
Likewise, we are undertaking an environmentally-friendly approach to
capacitors and peripherals for electric apparatuses and power utilities.
Moreover, in order to prevent global warming, Nichicon will contribute
to society through the development of electronic devices that efficiently
utilize the energy consumed by electronic appliances and the development
of high-efficiency, energy-saving switching power supplies.
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Financial Review

Sales
Despite the impact of the appreciation of the yen, strong demand
for digital home appliances and information and communicationrelated appliances, especially in Asia, and the recovery in demand
for automobiles and consumer products in the US and European
markets as well as such factors as the overall growth in demand
for air conditioners due to the impact of a hot summer and
growing preference for energy conservation brought total sales
for this year to 105,914 million yen (up 25.4% from last year).
Overseas sales accounted for 58.0% (61,477 million yen, up
29.9% from last year) of total sales. This was due to sales in the
Asian region increasing by 29.9% from 38,129 million yen last
year to 49,527 yen, sales in the Americas increasing by 32.0%
from 4,575 million yen to 6,037 million yen, and sales in the
European region increasing by 28.2% from 4,591 million yen to
5,883 million yen.
Regarding sales by sector, sales of capacitors for electronics
increased by 30.6% from last year to 78,123 million yen due to
the strong demand for digital home appliances, information and
communication-related appliances, inverter devices and other
factors.
Regarding circuit products, new function module products for
electric cars are entering the mass production stage and other
factors in addition to the recovery of demand for switching power
supplies for office appliances caused sales to increase by 32.1%
to 16,348 million yen.
Regarding capacitors for electric apparatuses and power
utilities as well as capacitor applied systems, although demand
for electric apparatuses and power utilities remained relatively
firm, declining sales of capacitor applied systems and other
factors caused sales to decrease by 6.9% to 10,772 million yen.
We are also working to expand our environment-related business
through the Nichicon Energy Control System Technology Project
(Project NECST) by developing and commercializing new and
unique products that anticipate environmental needs.

Cost of sales and selling, general and
administrative expenses
The cost of sales amounted to 89,353 million yen (up 14.1% from
last year). We worked to sustain the expansion of our overseas
production to meet increasing demand mainly in China and
elsewhere in Asia, and undertook a thoroughgoing quality
improvement and cost reduction plan. The cost rate for sales
improved by 8.3 percentage points to 84.4% as a result.
Sales expenses and general and administrative expenses
amounted to 11,499 million yen (up 7.7% from last year). This
was mainly due to the increase in freight charges by 503 million
yen and the increase in labor costs by 225 million yen from last
year. Consequently, the administrative expense rate of sales
improved to 10.9% (down 1.7 percentage points from last year).
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Operating income and income before income
taxes and minority interest
As a result of the above performance, we posted an operating
income of 5,062 million yen for the current year (against an
operating loss of 4,512 million yen recorded last year).
Within the category of other income and expenses, although
inventory write-down, 295 million yen recorded last year, did not
occur this year and investment losses under the equity method
decreased 177 million yen year-on-year, other income and
expenses increased by 655 million yen from last year because of
foreign exchange losses (a net amount difference against the
foreign exchange translation adjustment of last year) increasing
1,179 million yen year-on-year and other factors.
As a result, this year’s net income before income taxes and
minority interest was 3,884 million yen (a net loss before income
taxes and minority interest in the amount of 5,035 million yen
was recorded last year).

Income tax, etc.
Current income tax, etc. amounted to 1,407 million yen (up
57.3% from last year).
According to the tax effect accounting system, the amount to
be adjusted for deferred income taxes was -387 million yen due to
the inclusion of deferred assets.
As the result, the effective tax rate for this year has increased
to 26.3% from -16.8% last year.

Minority interest
Minority interest, deductible from income before income taxes,
was 245 million yen this year, while it was 160 million yen last
year. This was mainly due to the increase in the net income of
consolidated subsidiaries corresponding to the interest held by
minority shareholders.

Net income
As a result of the above, a net income of 2,619 million yen was
recorded this year (a net loss of 6,041 million yen was recorded
last year). Also, this year’s net income per share was 36.65 yen.

Comprehensive income
Comprehensive income, which consists of income before
minority interests and other comprehensive income, reached 177
million yen this year. This was mainly due to income before
minority interests and other comprehensive income which came
to 2,864 million yen but the valuation of investment securities
and the foreign exchange translation adjustment recorded losses
of 1,137 million yen and 1,441 million yen respectively.
As for the breakdown of our consolidated income, the
consolidated income pertaining to the parent company as
shareholder came to a loss of 61 million yen while the

consolidated income pertaining to minority shareholders came to
238 million yen.

On the liquidity of funds
The outstanding balance of cash and cash equivalents at the end
of this year decreased by 584 million yen to 14,143 million yen,
compared with 14,727 million yen at the end of last year.
The factors causing these changes are as follows:
Net cash provided by operating activities amounted to 7,041
million yen, which was an increase of 2,312 million yen
compared to last year. This increase was mainly due to the
improvement in net income before income taxes and minority
interests by 8,919 million yen from last year on one hand, while
depreciation costs decreased by 774 million yen from last year
and the financial balance decreased by 6,302 million yen from
last year as a result of the fluctuations in notes and accounts
receivable, notes and accounts payable, and inventory assets on
the other.
Net cash used in investing activities amounted to 5,080 million
yen as a result of expenditures decreasing by 861 million yen
compared with last year. This decrease in expenditures was
mainly due to the 2,599 million yen increase in payments for the
purchase of property, plants and equipment compared with last
year, on one hand, and a decrease of 5,234 million yen compared
with last year in revenue from the sale and redemption of
securities and investment securities and a decrease of 5,119
million yen from last year in expenditures for purchase of
securities and investment securities as well as absence this year of
expenditures for the acquisition of subsidiary stock, which
amounted to 3,633 million yen last year on the other.
Free cash flow (net cash provided by operating activities
minus net cash used in investing activities) resulted in a surplus
of 1,961 million yen.
Net cash provided by financing activities amounted to -1,961
million yen as a result of expenditures increasing by 3,186
million yen compared with last year. This was mainly due to the
net decrease of 3,200 million yen in short-term loans.

Financial position
Our group’s total assets at the end of this year amounted to
130,559 million yen (up 1.9% from the end of last year).
Current assets at the end of the year amounted to 65,315
million yen (up 3.4% from the end of last year). This was mainly
attributable to the increase in net receivables by 2,669 million yen
and the increase of inventories by 3,109 million yen from the end
of last year on one hand and the decrease of securities by 3,297
million yen on the other.
Property, plants and equipment (after deducting the
accumulated depreciation cost) amounted to 34,678 million yen
(down 4.4% from the end of last year). This was mainly

attributable to the 6,584 million yen in capital investment that we
executed, mainly in aluminum electrolytic capacitor
manufacturing facilities, electrode foil manufacturing facilities
and automotive function module manufacturing facilities, were
less than depreciation costs.
Investments and other assets amounted to 30,566 million yen
(up 6.6% from the end of last year). This was mainly because
investment securities increased to 24,223 million yen, an increase
of 1,555 million yen from the end of last year, owing to increased
unrealized gains on the shares held, etc.
At the same time, current liabilities amounted to 30,960
million yen (up 15.3% from the end of last year). This was mainly
because notes and accounts payable increased by 3,082 million
yen and unpaid debt increased by 1,153 million yen on one hand
while short-term loans decreased by 700 million yen on the other
from the end of last year.
Long-term liabilities amounted to 5,670 million yen (down
13.3% from the end of last year). This was mainly because
deferred tax liabilities decreased by 770 million yen to 1,314
million yen from the end of last year due to the decreased
unrealized gains on the shares held.
As for net assets, our common stock and additional paid-in
capital were 14,287 million yen and 17,069 million yen
respectively. Retained earnings increased by 1,690 million yen
from the end of last year to 72,462 million yen. The net
unrealized gain on available-for-sale securities, which
corresponds to the difference (after deducting the tax effect)
between the current price and the book value of financial
instruments (calculated by the mark-to-market accounting system
of financial instruments), decreased by 1,267 million yen from the
end of last year to 1,885 million yen.
The adjustments on foreign currency statement translation,
arising in the process of converting financial statements of foreign
subsidiaries, etc., were -4,837 million yen for this year, a decrease
of 1,412 million yen from the -3,425 million yen as of the end of
last year.
The outstanding balance of treasury stock at the end of this
year was 8,116 million yen.
As a result of the above, our net assets amounted to 93,929
million yen (down 0.9% from the end of last year) and the equity
ratio stood at 71.0% (down 2.1 percentage points from last year).
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Consolidated Balance Sheets

NICHICON CORPORATION and Consolidated Subsidiaries
March 31, 2011 and 2010
Thousands of U.S.
Dollars (Note 1)

Millions of Yen

ASSETS

2011

2010

2011

CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents (Note 15)

¥

14,143 ¥

Marketable securities (Notes 3 and 15)

14,727

$

170,092

3,908

7,205

46,999

28,672

26,037

344,820

255

234

3,066

Receivables (Note 15):
Trade
Unconsolidated subsidiaries and associated companies
Allowance for doubtful accounts

(

Inventories (Note 4)

86)

(

99)

(

1,030)

17,604

14,495

211,718

Deferred tax assets (Note 11)

285

127

3,433

Other current assets

534

468

6,414

65,315

63,194

785,512

3,991

3,992

47,997

34,964

35,190

420,495

130,917

130,933

1,574,463

8,701

8,693

104,641

898

1,276

10,805

179,471

180,084

2,158,401

143,798)

( 1,741,351)

Total current assets

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT:
Land
Buildings and structures
Machinery and equipment
Furniture and fixtures
Construction in progress
Total
Accumulated depreciation

(

Net property, plant and equipment

144,793)

(

34,678

36,286

417,050

24,223

22,668

291,319

5,106

5,072

61,412

331

91

3,975

1,455

1,393

17,507

INVESTMENTS AND OTHER ASSETS:
Investment securities (Notes 3 and 15)
Investments in and advances to unconsolidated subsidiaries and
associated companies (Note 15)
Deferred tax assets (Note 11)
Other assets
Allowance for doubtful accounts (Note 15)

(

Total investments and other assets

TOTAL
See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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549)
30,566

¥

130,559 ¥

(

551)

(

28,673

128,153

6,607)
367,606

$

1,570,168

Thousands of U.S.
Dollars (Note 1)

Millions of Yen

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

2011

2010

2011

CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Short-term bank loans (Notes 7 and 15)

¥

3,800 ¥

Payables (Note 15):
Trade
Unconsolidated subsidiaries and associated companies

4,500

$

45,701

19,408
403

16,434
295

233,414
4,850

694

339

8,344

Income taxes payable (Note 11)

1,080

810

12,987

Accrued expenses

5,356

4,203

64,413

219

262

2,635

30,960

26,843

372,344

Liability for retirement benefits (Note 8)

3,678

3,801

44,228

Deferred tax liabilities (Note 11)

1,314

2,084

15,799

678

657

8,166

5,670

6,542

68,193

—

—

—

Common stock,
authorized, 137,000,000 shares,
issued, 78,000,000 shares in 2011 and 2010

14,287

14,287

171,817

Capital surplus

17,069

17,069

205,281

88

97

1,064

72,462

70,772

871,462

Notes payable - construction

Other current liabilities
Total current liabilities
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES:

Other long-term liabilities
Total long-term liabilities

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (Notes 14 and 17)

EQUITY (Notes 9, 10 and 20):

Stock acquisition rights (Note 10)
Retained earnings
Treasury stock at cost
6,558,973 shares in 2011 and 6,557,227 shares in 2010

(

8,116)

(

8,114)

(

97,611)

Accumulated other comprehensive income:
Unrealized gain on available-for-sale securities, net of taxes
Foreign currency translation adjustments

(

1,885
4,837)

(

3,152
3,425)

(

22,669
58,172)

Total
Minority interests
Total equity

TOTAL

¥

92,838

93,838

1,116,510

1,091

930

13,121

93,929

94,768

1,129,631

130,559 ¥

128,153

$

1,570,168
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Consolidated Statements of Operations

NICHICON CORPORATION and Consolidated Subsidiaries
Years Ended March 31, 2011 and 2010
Thousands of U.S.
Dollars (Note 1)

Millions of Yen

NET SALES (Note 22)

¥

COST OF SALES (Note 13)
Gross profit
SELLING, GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES (Notes 12 and 13)
Operating income (loss) (Note 22)

2011

2010

2011

105,914 ¥

84,484

$

1,273,771

89,353

78,316

1,074,602

16,561

6,168

199,169

11,499

10,680

138,292

5,062

(

4,512)

60,877

472

5,679

OTHER INCOME (EXPENSES):
Interest and dividend income

472

Interest expense

(

41)

(

68)

(

496)

Foreign exchange loss, net

(

1,494)

(

315)

(

17,965)

Equity in losses of unconsolidated subsidiaries and associated companies

(

74)

(

251)

(

894)

Gain on sales of investment securities

—

Loss on sales or disposal of property, plant and equipment, net

(

6

—

49)

(

134)

Loss on impairment of long-lived assets (Note 5)

—

(

295)

—

Extra expenses for early retirement

—

(

37)

—

99

100

Other, net

8

Other expenses, net

(

INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE INCOME TAXES AND MINORITY INTERESTS

(

(

587)

1,178)

(

523)

14,163)

3,884

(

5,035)

46,714

895

16,929

INCOME TAXES (Note 11):
Current

1,407

Deferred

(

Total income taxes
NET INCOME BEFORE MINORITY INTERESTS
MINORITY INTERESTS IN NET INCOME
NET INCOME (LOSS)

¥

387)

(

49)

(

4,653)

1,020

846

12,276

2,864

—

34,438

245

160

2,947

2,619 ¥ (

6,041)

Yen

$

31,491

U.S. Dollars (Note 1)

PER SHARE OF COMMON STOCK (Note 19):
Basic net income (loss)
Cash dividends applicable to the year
See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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¥

36.65 ¥ (

84.56)

14.00

13.00

$

0.44
0.17

Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income
NICHICON CORPORATION and Consolidated Subsidiaries
Years Ended March 31, 2011
Millions of Yen

Thousands of U.S.
Dollars (Note 1)

2011

NET INCOME BEFORE MINORITY INTERESTS

¥

2011

2,864

$

34,438

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (Note 18):
Unrealized loss on available-for-sale securities

(

1,137)

(

13,674)

Foreign currency translation adjustments

(

1,441)

(

17,333)

Share of other comprehensive loss in associates

(

109)

(

1,299)

(

2,687)

(

32,306)

Total other comprehensive income
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (Note 18)

¥

177

$

2,132

TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME ATTRIBUTABLE TO (Note 18):
¥ (

Owners of the parent

61)

Minority interests

$ (

238

729)
2,861

See notes to consolidated financial statements.

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Equity
NICHICON CORPORATION and Consolidated Subsidiaries
Years Ended March 31, 2011 and 2010
Thousands

Millions of Yen
Accumulated Other
Comprehensive Income

Number of
Shares of
Common Stock
Outstanding

BALANCE, APRIL 1, 2009
71,444
Disposal of treasury stock
—
Net loss
—
Cash dividends, ¥13.0 per share
—
Increase in treasury stock
(
1)
Net change in the year
—
BALANCE, MARCH 31, 2010
71,443
Net income
—
Cash dividends, ¥14.0 per share
—
Increase in treasury stock
(
2)
Net change in the year
—
BALANCE, MARCH 31, 2011
71,441

Common
Stock

¥

¥

¥

Capital
Surplus

Stock
Acquisition
Rights

14,287 ¥ 17,069 ¥
— (
0)
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
— (
14,287 ¥ 17,069 ¥
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
— (
14,287 ¥ 17,069 ¥

109
—
—
—
—
12)
97
—
—
—
9)
88

Retained
Earnings

¥

77,742
—
( 6,041)
(
929)
—
—
¥ 70,772
2,619
(
929)
—
—
¥ 72,462

Treasury
Stock

¥(

(
¥(

(
¥(

8,113)
0
—
—
1)
—
8,114)
—
—
2)
—
8,116)

Foreign
Currency
Unrealized Gain
on Available-for- Translation
sale Securities Adjustments

¥

¥

(
¥

550
—
—
—
—
2,602
3,152
—
—
—
1,267)
1,885

¥(

(
¥(

(
¥(

3,254)
—
—
—
—
171)
3,425)
—
—
—
1,412)
4,837)

Total

¥ 98,390 ¥
(
0)
( 6,041)
(
929)
(
1)
2,419
¥ 93,838 ¥
2,619
(
929)
(
2)
( 2,688)
¥ 92,838 ¥

Minority
Interests

Total Equity

842 ¥ 99,232
— (
0)
— ( 6,041)
— (
929)
— (
1)
88
2,507
930 ¥ 94,768
—
2,619
— (
929)
— (
2)
161 ( 2,527)
1,091 ¥ 93,929

Thousands of U.S. Dollars (Note 1)
Accumulated Other
Comprehensive Income

Common
Stock

BALANCE, MARCH 31, 2010
Net income
Cash dividends, $0.17 per share
Increase in treasury stock
Net change in the year
BALANCE, MARCH 31, 2011

Capital
Surplus

Stock
Acquisition
Rights

$ 171,817 $ 205,281 $
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
— (
$ 171,817 $ 205,281 $

Retained
Earnings

Treasury
Stock

Foreign
Currency
Unrealized Gain
on Available-for- Translation
sale Securities Adjustments

1,170 $ 851,140 $( 97,588) $ 37,911 $( 41,193)
—
31,491
—
—
—
— ( 11,169)
—
—
—
—
— (
23)
—
—
106)
—
— ( 15,242) ( 16,979)
1,064 $ 871,462 $( 97,611) $ 22,669 $( 58,172)

Total

$ 1,128,538 $
31,491
( 11,169)
(
23)
( 32,327)
$ 1,116,510 $

Minority
Interests

Total Equity

11,183 $ 1,139,721
—
31,491
— ( 11,169)
— (
23)
1,938 ( 30,389)
13,121 $ 1,129,631

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

NICHICON CORPORATION and Consolidated Subsidiaries
Years Ended March 31, 2011 and 2010
Thousands of U.S.
Dollars (Note 1)

Millions of Yen

2011

2010

2011

OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Income (loss) before income taxes and minority interests

¥

Adjustments for:
Income taxes paid
Income taxes refunded
Depreciation and amortization
Loss on sales or disposal of property, plant and equipment, net
Loss on impairment of long-lived assets
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Increase in trade accounts receivable
(Increase) decrease in inventories
Increase in trade accounts payable
Increase (decrease) in accrued expenses and other current liabilities
(Increase) decrease in liability for retirement benefits

3,884 ¥ (

5,035)

(

1,151)
54
7,657
49
—

(

521)
283
8,431
134
295

(

13,840)
654
92,085
587
—

(
(

3,663)
3,612)
2,760
1,059
123)

(

5,418)
1,873
5,332
591)
16

(
(

44,048)
43,444)
33,198
12,738
1,478)

127

(

(

Other, net

(

$

46,714

(

70)

1,517

Total adjustments

3,157

9,764

37,969

Net cash provided by operating activities

7,041

4,729

84,683

INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
(

Purchases of marketable and investment securities
Purchase of investments in subsidiaries resulting in change in scope of consolidation

8,075)
—

Proceeds from sales and redemption of marketable and investment securities

(

13,194)

(

3,633)

7,303

(

97,120)
—

12,537

87,834

Purchases of property, plant and equipment

(

4,501)

(

1,902)

(

54,130)

Payments of long-term loans receivable

(

12)

(

99)

(

143)

Collection of long-term loans receivable

296

Other, net

(

91)

(

5,080)

Increase (decrease) in short-term bank loans, net

(

700)

Purchases of treasury stock

(

2)

Net cash used in investing activities

293

3,557

57
(

(

1,095)

5,941)

(

61,097)

2,500

(

8,418)

(

23)

FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Disposal of treasury stock

—

1)
0

—

Dividends paid

(

1,005)

(

1,012)

(

12,093)

Other, net

(

9)

(

17)

(

109)

(

1,716)

(

20,643)

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSLATION ADJUSTMENTS ON CASH
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

(

829)

217)

(

9,967)

NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

(

584)

41

(

7,024)

Net cash (used in) provided by financing activities

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, BEGINNING OF YEAR
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF YEAR
See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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1,470
(

14,727
¥

14,143

14,686
¥

14,727

177,116
$

170,092

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
NICHICON CORPORATION and Consolidated Subsidiaries
Years Ended March 31, 2011 and 2010

1. BASIS OF PRESENTING THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been prepared
in accordance with the provisions set forth in the Japanese Financial
Instruments and Exchange Act and its related accounting regulations, and
in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in Japan
("Japanese GAAP"), which are different in certain respects as to
application and disclosure requirements of International Financial
Reporting Standards.
Under Japanese GAAP, a consolidated statement of operations and
comprehensive income is required from the fiscal year ended March 31,
2011 and has been presented herein. Accordingly, accumulated other
comprehensive income is presented in the consolidated balance sheet and
the consolidated statement of changes in equity. Information with respect
to other comprehensive income for the year ended March 31, 2010 is
disclosed in Note 18. In addition, "net income before minority interests"
is disclosed in the consolidated statement of operations from the year

ended March 31, 2011.
In preparing these consolidated financial statements, certain
reclassifications and rearrangements have been made to the consolidated
financial statements issued domestically in order to present them in a form
which is more familiar to readers outside Japan. In addition, certain
reclassifications have been made in the 2010 financial statements to
conform to the classifications used in 2011.
The consolidated financial statements are stated in Japanese yen, the
currency of the country in which NICHICON CORPORATION (the
"Company") is incorporated and operates. The translations of Japanese
yen amounts into U.S. dollar amounts are included solely for the
convenience of readers outside Japan and have been made at the rate of
¥83.15 to $1, the approximate rate of exchange at March 31, 2011. Such
translations should not be construed as representations that the Japanese
yen amounts could be converted into U.S. dollars at that or any other rate.

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(1) Consolidation
The consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2011 include the accounts of the Company and its 22 significant subsidiaries (together, the “Group”),
which are listed below:

Name
NICHICON (KUSATSU) CORPORATION
NICHICON (KAMEOKA) CORPORATION
NICHICON (OHNO) CORPORATION
NICHICON TANTALUM CORPORATION
NICHICON (IWATE) CORPORATION
NICHICON (WAKASA) CORPORATION
NICHICON (FUKUI) CORPORATION
TORISHIMA ELECTRIC WORKS LTD.
NIPPON LINIAX CO., LTD.
NICHICON (AMERICA) CORPORATION
NICHICON (HONG KONG) LTD.
NICHICON (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD.
NICHICON (MALAYSIA) SDN. BHD.
NICHICON (TAIWAN) CO., LTD.
NICHICON (AUSTRIA) GmbH
NICHICON (THAILAND) CO., LTD.
NICHICON ELECTRONICS (WUXI) CO., LTD.
NICHICON ELECTRONICS TRADING (SHANGHAI) CO., LTD.
NICHICON ELECTRONICS (TIANJIN) CO., LTD.
NICHICON ELECTRONICS TRADING (SHENZHEN) CO., LTD. *1
FPCAP ELECTRONICS (SUZHOU) CO., LTD. *1
WUXI NICHICON ELECTRONICS R&D CENTER CO., LTD.

Country and Jurisdiction
of Incorporation

Equity Ownership Percentage
at March 31, 2011

Fiscal
Year-end

Japan
Japan
Japan
Japan
Japan
Japan
Japan
Japan
Japan
U.S.A.
China (Hong Kong)
Singapore
Malaysia
Taiwan
Austria
Thailand
China
China
China
China
China
China

100.0%
100.0%
100.0%
100.0%
100.0%
100.0%
100.0%
100.0%
100.0%
100.0%
100.0%
100.0%
100.0%
100.0%
100.0%
49.0%
100.0%
100.0%
100.0%
100.0%
100.0%
100.0%

March 31
March 31
March 31
March 31
March 31
March 31
March 31
March 31
March 31
March 31
March 31
March 31
March 31
March 31
March 31
March 31
December 31
December 31
December 31
December 31
December 31
December 31

*1 Although the consolidated subsidiary “NICHICON ELECTRONICS TRADING (SHENZHEN) CO., LTD.” and “FPCAP Electronics (Suzhou) Co., Ltd.”
has a closing date falling on December 31, the financial statements contained herein are based on the statements of provisional settlement of accounts
which were performed on the consolidated closing date.
Under the control or influence concept, those companies in which the
Company, directly or indirectly, is able to exercise control over operations
are fully consolidated, and those companies over which the Group has the
ability to exercise significant influence are accounted for by the equity
method.
Investment in one associated company is accounted for by the equity
method. Investments in five (four in 2010) unconsolidated subsidiaries

and three (three in 2010) associated companies are stated at cost. If the
equity method of accounting had been applied to the investments in these
companies, the effect on the accompanying consolidated financial
statements would not be material.
All significant intercompany balances and transactions have been
eliminated in consolidation. All material unrealized profit included in
assets resulting from transactions within the Group is eliminated.
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(2) Unification of Accounting Policies Applied to
Foreign Subsidiaries for the Consolidated Financial
Statements
In May 2006, the Accounting Standards Board of Japan (the "ASBJ")
issued ASBJ Practical Issues Task Force (PITF) No. 18, "Practical
Solution on Unification of Accounting Policies Applied to Foreign
Subsidiaries for the Consolidated Financial Statements". PITF No. 18
prescribes: (1) the accounting policies and procedures applied to a parent
company and its subsidiaries for similar transactions and events under
similar circumstances should in principle be unified for the preparation of
the consolidated financial statements, (2) financial statements prepared by
foreign subsidiaries in accordance with either International Financial
Reporting Standards or the generally accepted accounting principles in
the United States of America tentatively may be used for the consolidation
process, (3) however, the following items should be adjusted in the
consolidation process so that net income is accounted for in accordance
with Japanese GAAP unless they are not material: 1) amortization of
goodwill; 2) scheduled amortization of actuarial gain or loss of pensions
that has been directly recorded in the equity; 3) expensing capitalized
development costs of R&D; 4) cancellation of the fair value model
accounting for property, plant, and equipment and investment properties
and incorporation of the cost model accounting; 5) recording the prior
years' effects of changes in accounting policies in the income statement
where retrospective adjustments to financial statements have been
incorporated; and 6) exclusion of minority interests from net income, if
contained.

(3) Unification of Accounting Policies Applied to
Foreign Associated Companies for the Equity
Method
In March 2008, the ASBJ issued ASBJ Statement No. 16, "Accounting
Standard for Equity Method of Accounting for Investments". The new
standard requires adjustments to be made to conform the associate's
accounting policies for similar transactions and events under similar
circumstances to those of the parent company when the associate's
financial statements are used in applying the equity method unless it is
impracticable to determine adjustments. In addition, financial statements
prepared by foreign associated companies in accordance with either
International Financial Reporting Standards or the generally accepted
accounting principles in the United States tentatively may be used in
applying the equity method if the following items are adjusted so that net
income is accounted for in accordance with Japanese GAAP unless they
are not material: 1) amortization of goodwill; 2) scheduled amortization
of actuarial gain or loss of pensions that has been directly recorded in
the equity; 3) expensing capitalized development costs of R&D; 4)
cancellation of the fair value model accounting for property, plant, and
equipment and investment properties and incorporation of the cost model
accounting; 5) recording the prior years' effects of changes in accounting
policies in the income statement where retrospective adjustments to the
financial statements have been incorporated; and 6) exclusion of minority
interests from net income, if contained.

(4) Business Combinations
In October 2003, the Business Accounting Council (BAC) issued a
Statement of Opinion, "Accounting for Business Combinations," and in
December 2005 the ASBJ issued ASBJ Statement No. 7, "Accounting
Standard for Business Divestitures," and ASBJ Guidance No. 10,
"Guidance for Accounting Standard for Business Combinations and
Business Divestitures." These accounting pronouncements were effective
for fiscal years beginning on or after April 1, 2006.
The accounting standard for business combinations allowed
companies to apply the pooling of interests method of accounting only
when certain specific criteria were met such that the business combination
was essentially regarded as a uniting-of-interests.
For business combinations that did not meet the uniting-of-interests
criteria, the business combination was considered to be an acquisition and
the purchase method of accounting was required. This standard also
prescribed the accounting for combinations of entities under common
control and for joint ventures.
In December 2008, the ASBJ issued a revised accounting standard for
26
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business combinations, ASBJ Statement No. 21, "Accounting Standard
for Business Combinations." Major accounting changes under the revised
accounting standard are as follows: (1) The revised standard requires
accounting for business combinations only by the purchase method. As a
result, the pooling of interests method of accounting is no longer allowed.
(2) The current accounting standard accounts for the research and
development costs to be charged to income as incurred. Under the revised
standard, in-process research and development (IPR&D) acquired in a
business combination is capitalized as an intangible asset. (3) The
previous accounting standard provided for a bargain purchase gain
(negative goodwill) to be systematically amortized over a period not
exceeding 20 years. Under the revised standard, the acquirer recognizes
the bargain purchase gain in profit or loss immediately on the acquisition
date after reassessing and confirming that all of the assets acquired and all
of the liabilities assumed have been identified after a review of the
procedures used in the purchase allocation. This standard was applicable
to business combinations undertaken on or after April 1, 2010.
Business Combination for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2010, was
as follows:
The Company acquired the capacitor business from Fujitsu Media
Devices Ltd on April 1, 2009 and accounted for it by the purchase method
of accounting. The related goodwill is being systematically amortized
over 5 years.

(5) Cash Equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents are composed of cash in hand, bank deposits
that are able to be withdrawn on demand and highly liquid time deposits
with an insignificant risk of changes in value and which have maturities of
three months or less when purchased.

(6) Inventories
Inventories are stated at the lower of cost, determined by the average
method for finished products and work in process, and by the movingaverage method principally for other inventories, or net selling value.

(7) Allowance for Doubtful Accounts
The allowance for doubtful accounts is stated in amounts considered to be
appropriate based on the company's past credit loss experience and an
evaluation of potential losses in the receivables outstanding.

(8) Marketable and Investment Securities
Marketable and investment securities are classified and accounted for,
depending on management's intent, as follows:
i) Held-to-maturity debt securities, which are expected to be held to
maturity with the positive intent and ability to hold to maturity are
reported at amortized cost.
ii) Available-for-sale securities, which are not classified as the
aforementioned securities, are reported at fair value, with
unrealized gains and losses, net of applicable taxes, reported as a
separate component of equity.
Non-marketable available-for-sale securities are stated at cost
determined by the moving-average method. For other than temporary
declines in fair value, investment securities are reduced to net realizable
value by a charge to income.

(9) Property, Plant and Equipment
Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost. Depreciation of property,
plant and equipment of the Company and its consolidated domestic
subsidiaries is computed substantially by the declining-balance method,
while the straight-line method is applied to buildings acquired after April
1, 1998. The range of useful lives is from 7 to 50 years for buildings and
structures, and from 4 to 11 years for machinery and equipment.
Depreciation of consolidated foreign subsidiaries is computed principally
by the straight-line method.
Under certain conditions such as exchanges of fixed assets of similar
kinds and sales and purchases resulting from expropriation and
acquisitions made with the benefit of a government subsidy, Japanese tax
laws permit companies to defer the profit arising from such transactions
by reducing the cost of the assets acquired or by providing a special
reserve in the shareholders' equity section. The cumulative of reduction in

acquisition cost of property, plant and equipment as of March 31, 2011
and 2010 was ¥4,539 million ($54,583 thousand).

(10) Long-lived Assets
The Group reviews its long-lived assets for impairment whenever events
or changes in circumstances indicate the carrying amount of an asset or
asset group may not be recoverable. An impairment loss would be
recognized if the carrying amount of an asset or asset group exceeds the
sum of the undiscounted future cash flows expected to result from the
continued use and eventual disposition of the asset or asset group. The
impairment loss would be measured as the amount by which the carrying
amount of the asset exceeds its recoverable amount, which is the higher of
the discounted cash flows from the continued use and eventual disposition
of the asset or the net selling price at disposition.

(11) Capitalized Computer Software Costs
Capitalized computer software costs comprise costs of software used in
the Group business. Amortization of capitalized computer software costs,
which are included in "Other" in investments and other assets, is
computed using the straight-line method over 5 years, the estimated
useful life of the assets.

(12) Retirement and Pension Plans
Under the terms of the Company's retirement plan, employees of the
Company with more than 3 years of service are generally entitled to
receive lump-sum payments at the time of retirement.
The amount of the retirement benefit is, in general, determined based
on the length of service, the cause of retirement, and the remuneration at
the time of retirement.
The Company and its consolidated domestic subsidiaries have a
tax-qualified pension plan. The amount of severance indemnities to be
paid by the Company and its domestic subsidiaries is reduced by the
benefits payable under these pension plans. The Company and certain
overseas-consolidated subsidiaries have defined contribution pension
plans.
The amount of accrued severance indemnities for employees was
provided based on the amount of projected benefit obligations minus
pension plan assets at fair value at the end of the fiscal year.
Effective June 28, 2007, the Company terminated its unfunded
retirement allowance plan for all directors and corporate auditors. The
outstanding balance of retirement allowances for directors and corporate
auditors as of June 28, 2007 was reclassified to long-term liabilities in the
years ended March 31, 2011 and 2010.
ASBJ Accounting Standard No. 19, "Partial Amendments to
Accounting Standard for Retirement Benefits (Part 3)" (July 31, 2008)
became effective from the fiscal year beginning on and after April 1,
2009. Accordingly, the Company has applied them from the year ended
March 31, 2010. Adoption of this accounting method has no impact on
the consolidated financial statements for the fiscal year ended March 31,
2010.

(13) Asset Retirement Obligations
In March 2008, the ASBJ published the accounting standard for asset
retirement obligations, ASBJ Statement No. 18 "Accounting Standard for
Asset Retirement Obligations" and ASBJ Guidance No. 21 "Guidance on
Accounting Standard for Asset Retirement Obligations". Under this
accounting standard, an asset retirement obligation is defined as a legal
obligation imposed either by law or contract that results from the
acquisition, construction, development and the normal operation of a
tangible fixed asset and is associated with the retirement of such tangible
fixed asset. The asset retirement obligation is recognized as the sum of the
discounted cash flows required for the future asset retirement and is
recorded in the period in which the obligation is incurred if a reasonable
estimate can be made. If a reasonable estimate of the asset retirement
obligation cannot be made in the period the asset retirement obligation is
incurred, the liability should be recognized when a reasonable estimate of
asset retirement obligation can be made. Upon initial recognition of a
liability for an asset retirement obligation, an asset retirement cost is
capitalized by increasing the carrying amount of the related fixed asset by
the amount of the liability. The asset retirement cost is subsequently

allocated to expense through depreciation over the remaining useful life
of the asset. Over time, the liability is accreted to its present value each
period. Any subsequent revisions to the timing or the amount of the
original estimate of undiscounted cash flows are reflected as an increase
or a decrease in the carrying amount of the liability and the capitalized
amount of the related asset retirement cost. This standard was effective
for fiscal years beginning on or after April 1, 2010.
The Company applied this accounting standard effective April 1,
2010. The effect of this change had no impact on operating income and
income before income taxes and minority interests.

(14) Stock Options
The ASBJ Statement No. 8, "Accounting Standard for Stock Options,"
and related guidance are applicable to stock options granted on and after
May 1, 2006.
This standard requires companies to recognize compensation expense
for employee stock options based on their fair value at the date of grant
and over the vesting period as consideration for receiving goods or
services. The standard also requires companies to account for stock
options granted to non-employees based on their fair value of either the
stock option or the goods or services received. In the balance sheet, the
stock option is presented as a stock acquisition right as a separate
component of equity until exercised.
The Company has applied the accounting standard for stock options to
those granted on and after May 1, 2006.

(15) Research and Development Costs
Research and development costs are charged to income as incurred.

(16) Leases
In March 2007, the ASBJ issued ASBJ Statement No. 13, "Accounting
Standard for Lease Transactions," which revised the previous accounting
standard for lease transactions issued in June 1993. The revised
accounting standard for lease transactions was effective for fiscal years
beginning on or after April 1, 2008.
Under the previous accounting standard, finance leases that were
deemed to transfer ownership of the leased property to the lessee were
capitalized. However, other finance leases were permitted to be accounted
for as operating lease transactions if certain "as if capitalized" information
was disclosed in the notes to the lessee's financial statements. The revised
accounting standard requires that all finance lease transactions be
capitalized to recognize lease assets and lease obligations in the balance
sheet.
In addition, the revised accounting standard permits leases which
existed at the transition date and do not transfer ownership of the leased
property to the lessee to continue to be accounted for as operating lease
transactions, with certain "as if capitalized" information disclosed in the
notes to the lessee's financial statements.
The Company applied the revised accounting standard effective April
1, 2008. In addition, the Company continues to account for leases which
existed at the transition date and do not transfer ownership of the leased
property to the lessee as operating lease transactions.
All other leases are accounted for as operating leases.

(17) Bonuses to Directors and Corporate Auditors
Bonuses to directors and corporate auditors are accrued at the year end to
which such bonuses are attributable.

(18) Construction Contracts
In December 2007, the ASBJ issued ASBJ Statement No. 15, "Accounting
Standard for Construction Contracts," and ASBJ Guidance No. 18
"Guidance on Accounting Standard for Construction Contracts." Under
this accounting standard, the construction revenue and construction costs
should be recognized by the percentage-of-completion method, if the
outcome of a construction contract can be estimated reliably. When total
construction revenue, total construction costs and the stage of completion
of the contract at the balance sheet date can be reliably measured, the
outcome of a construction contract can be estimated reliably. If the
outcome of a construction contract cannot be reliably estimated, the
completed-contract method should be applied. When it is probable that
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the total construction costs will exceed total construction revenue, an
estimated loss on the contract should be immediately recognized by
providing for a loss on construction contracts. This standard is applicable
to construction contracts and software development contracts and was
effective for fiscal years beginning on or after April 1, 2009.
The Company applied this accounting standard effective April 1,
2009.

sheet date except for equity, which is translated at the historical rate.
Differences arising from such translation were shown as "Foreign
currency translation adjustments" under accumulated other
comprehensive income in a separate component of equity.
Revenue and expense accounts of consolidated foreign subsidiaries
are translated into yen at the average exchange rate.

(22) Derivatives and Hedging Activities
(19) Income Taxes
The provision for income taxes is computed based on the pretax income
(loss) included in the consolidated statements of operations. The asset and
liability approach is used to recognize deferred tax assets and liabilities
for the expected future tax consequences of temporary differences
between the carrying amounts and the tax bases of assets and liabilities.
Deferred taxes are measured by applying currently enacted tax laws to the
temporary differences.

(20) Foreign Currency Transactions
Both short-term and long-term monetary receivables and payables
denominated in foreign currencies are translated into Japanese yen at the
exchange rates in effect at the balance sheet date. The foreign exchange
gains and losses from translation are recognized in the statement of
operations to the extent that they are not hedged by forward exchange
contracts.

(21) Foreign Currency Financial Statements
The balance sheet accounts of the consolidated foreign subsidiaries are
translated into Japanese yen at the current exchange rate as of the balance

The Group uses derivative financial instruments to manage its exposures
to fluctuations in foreign exchange. Foreign exchange forward contracts
are utilized by the Group to reduce foreign currency exchange risks. The
Group does not enter into derivatives for trading or speculative purposes.
The foreign currency forward contracts employed to hedge foreign
exchange exposures for export sales are measured at the fair value and the
unrealized gains/losses are recognized in income. Forward contracts
applied for forecasted (or committed) transactions are also measured at
the fair value but the unrealized gains/losses are deferred until the
underlying transactions are completed.

(23) Per Share Information
Basic net income per share is computed by dividing net income available
to common shareholders by the weighted-average number of common
shares outstanding for the period, retroactively adjusted for stock splits.
Diluted net income per share reflects the potential dilution that could
occur if securities were exercised or converted into common stock.
Cash dividends per share presented in the accompanying consolidated
statements of operations are dividends applicable to the respective years
including dividends to be paid after the end of the year.

3. MARKETABLE AND INVESTMENT SECURITIES
Marketable and investment securities as of March 31, 2011 and 2010 consisted of the following:
Thousands of
U.S. Dollars

Millions of Yen

2011

Current:
Government and corporate bonds
Total
Non-current:
Marketable equity securities
Government and corporate bonds
Unlisted equity securities
Total

2010

2011

¥
¥

3,908
3,908

¥
¥

7,205
7,205

$
$

46,999
46,999

¥

11,009
13,051
163
24,223

¥

12,916
9,589
163
22,668

$

132,397
156,961
1,961
291,319

¥

¥

$

The cost amounts and aggregate fair values of marketable and investment securities at March 31, 2011 and 2010 were as follows:
Millions of Yen

March 31, 2011
Securities classified as:
Available-for-sale equity securities
Held-to-maturity debt securities

Cost

Unrealized Gains Unrealized Losses

Fair Value

¥

7,934 ¥
16,959

3,544 ¥
64

469 ¥
43

11,009
16,980

¥

7,934 ¥
16,794

5,249 ¥
93

267 ¥
8

12,916
16,879

March 31, 2010
Securities classified as:
Available-for-sale equity securities
Held-to-maturity debt securities

Thousands of U.S. Dollars

March 31, 2011
Securities classified as:
Available-for-sale equity securities
Held-to-maturity debt securities
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Cost

$

Unrealized Gains Unrealized Losses

95,423 $
203,960

42,621 $
766

Fair Value

5,647 $ 132,397
519
204,207

Available-for-sale securities whose fair values were not readily determinable as of March 31, 2011 and 2010 were as follows:
Carrying Amount
Thousands of
U.S. Dollars

Millions of Yen

2011

Available-for-sale:
Unlisted equity securities

¥

2010

163

¥

2011

163

$

1,961

The carrying values of debt securities by contractual maturities for securities included in "Held-to-maturity debt securities" at March 31, 2011 were as follows:
Millions of Yen

Due in one year or less
Due after one year through five years
Total

¥

Thousands of U.S. Dollars

3,908
13,051
16,959

¥

$
$

46,999
156,961
203,960

4. INVENTORIES
Inventories at March 31, 2011 and 2010 consisted of the following:
Thousands of
U.S. Dollars

Millions of Yen

2011

Finished products
Work in process
Raw materials and supplies
Total

¥

¥

7,390
5,277
4,937
17,604

2010

¥

5,610
4,701
4,184
14,495

¥

2011

$

88,875
63,461
59,382
211,718

$

5. LONG-LIVED ASSETS
The Group reviewed its long-lived assets for impairment as of March 31,
2011 and 2010. As a result, the Group recognized no impairment loss for
2011 and a loss of ¥295 million in 2010 for constructions in progress in

Shiga Prefecture. The carrying amount of these assets was written down
to the recoverable amount.

6. INVESTMENT PROPERTY
In November, 2008, the ASBJ issued ASBJ Statement No. 20, "Accounting
Standard for Investment Property and Related Disclosures," and issued
ASBJ Guidance No. 23, "Guidance on Accounting Standard for
Investment Property and Related Disclosures." This accounting standard
and the guidance were applicable to investment property and related

disclosures at the end of the fiscal years ending on or after March 31,
2010. The Group applied the new accounting standard and guidance
effective March 31, 2010.
The Group does not own significant rental properties.

7. SHORT-TERM BANK LOANS
Short-term bank loans at March 31, 2011 and 2010 consisted of the followings:
Thousands of
U.S. Dollars

Millions of Yen

2011

Short-term loans from banks

¥

3,800

2010

¥

4,500

2011

$

45,701

The weighted average annual interest rate applicable to the short-term bank loans at March 31, 2011 and 2010 were 0.8% and 0.9%, respectively.
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8. RETIREMENT AND PENSION PLANS
Under the pension plan, employees of the Company with more than 3
years of service are generally entitled to receive lump-sum payments at
the time of retirement. Employees terminating their employment are, in
most circumstances, entitled to pension payments based on their average

pay during their employment, length of service and certain other factors.
The projected benefit obligations of certain subsidiaries are calculated
using a simplified method, which is permitted for small size companies in
conformity with the accounting standard for retirement benefits.

The following shows the reconciliation of projected benefit obligations to net liabilities for employees' retirement benefits recognized on the accompanying
consolidated balance sheets as of March 31, 2011 and 2010:
Thousands of
U.S. Dollars

Millions of Yen

2011

Projected benefit obligations
Fair value of plan assets
Net liability

¥
(
¥

2010

9,129 ¥
5,451)
(
3,678 ¥

2011

9,139
5,338)
3,801

$
(
$

109,792
65,564)
44,228

The components of net periodic benefit cost for the years ended March 31, 2011 and 2010 were as follows:
Thousands of
U.S. Dollars

Millions of Yen

2011

Service cost
Interest cost
Expected return on plan assets
Recognized actuarial loss
Extra expenses for early retirement
Other
Net periodic benefit costs

¥
(

¥

2010

497 ¥
183
77)
(
28
13
46
690 ¥

2011

530
189
82)
35
37
47
756

$
(

$

5,971
2,201
922)
338
157
550
8,295

Assumptions used for the years ended March 31, 2011 and 2010 are set forth as follows:

Discount rate
Expected rate of return on plan assets
Amortization period of prior service cost
Recognition period of actuarial gain/loss

2011

2010

2.1%
1.5%
1 year
1 year

2.1%
1.5%
1 year
1 year

9. EQUITY
Japanese companies are subject to the Companies Act of Japan (the
"Companies Act"). The significant provisions in the Companies Act that
affect financial and accounting matters are summarized below:
(a) Dividends
Under the Companies Act, companies can pay dividends at any time
during the fiscal year in addition to the year-end dividend upon resolution
at the shareholders meeting. For companies that meet certain criteria such
as; (1) having the Board of Directors, (2) having independent auditors, (3)
having the Board of Corporate Auditors, and (4) the term of service of the
directors is prescribed as one year rather than two years of normal term by
its articles of incorporation, the Board of Directors may declare dividends
(except for dividends in kind) at any time during the fiscal year if the
company has prescribed so in its articles of incorporation. However, the
Company cannot do so because it does not meet all the above criteria.
The Companies Act permits companies to distribute dividends-in-kind
(non-cash assets) to shareholders subject to a certain limitation and
additional requirements.
Semiannual interim dividends may also be paid once a year upon
resolution by the Board of Directors if the articles of incorporation of the
company so stipulate. The Companies Act provides certain limitations on
the amounts available for dividends or the purchase of treasury stock.
The limitation is defined as the amount available for distribution to the
shareholders, but the amount of net assets after dividends must be
maintained at no less than ¥3 million.
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(b) Increases/decreases and transfer of common stock, reserve and surplus
The Companies Act requires that an amount equal to 10% of dividends
must be appropriated as a legal reserve (a component of retained earnings)
or as additional paid-in capital (a component of capital surplus) depending
on the equity account charged upon the payment of such dividends until
the total aggregate amount of legal reserve and additional paid-in capital
equals 25% of the common stock. Under the Companies Act, the total
amount of additional paid-in capital and legal reserve may be reversed
without limitation. The Companies Act also provides that common stock,
legal reserve, additional paid-in capital, other capital surplus and retained
earnings can be transferred among the accounts under certain conditions
upon resolution of the shareholders.
(c) Treasury stock
The Companies Act also provides for companies to purchase treasury
stock and dispose of such treasury stock by resolution of the Board of
Directors. The amount of treasury stock purchased cannot exceed the
amount available for distribution to the shareholders which is determined
by a specific formula.
Under the Companies Act, stock acquisition rights are now presented
as a separate component of equity.
The Companies Act also provides that companies can purchase both
treasury stock acquisition rights and treasury stock. Such treasury stock
acquisition rights are presented as a separate component of equity or
deducted directly from stock acquisition rights.

10. STOCK OPTIONS
The stock options outstanding as of March 31, 2011 were as follows:
Stock Option

2006
Stock Options

Persons Granted

5 directors and auditors
136 executive officers

Number of Options Granted

591,000
shares

Date of Grant

Exercise Price

Exercise Period

July 10, 2006

¥1,485

From July 1, 2008
To June 30, 2011

The stock option activity is as follows:
2004
Stock Options

2005
Stock Options

2006
Stock Options

(Shares)

For the year ended March 31, 2010
Non-vested
March 31, 2009 - Outstanding
Granted
Canceled
Vested
March 31, 2010 - Outstanding
Vested
March 31, 2009 - Outstanding
Vested
Exercised
Canceled
March 31, 2010 - Outstanding
Average stock price at exercise
Fair value price at grant date

—
—
—
—
—

—
—
—
—
—

—
—
—
—
—

346,500
—
—
346,500
—

438,800
—
—
56,000
382,800

509,000
—
—
58,000
451,000

—
—

—
—

For the year ended March 31, 2011
Non-vested
March 31, 2010 - Outstanding
Granted
Canceled
Vested
March 31, 2011 - Outstanding
Vested
March 31, 2010 - Outstanding
Vested
Exercised
Canceled
March 31, 2011 - Outstanding
Average stock price at exercise
Fair value price at grant date
The assumptions used to measure fair value of
2006 Stock Options.

—
222

—
—
—
—
—

—
—
—
—
—

382,800
—
—
382,800
—

451,000
—
—
43,000
408,000

—
—
Estimate method:
Volatility of stock price:
Estimated remaining outstanding period:
Estimated dividend:
Risk free interest rate:

¥

¥

—
222

Black-Scholes option pricing model
24%
three and a half years
¥17 per share
1.22%

11. INCOME TAXES
The Company and its domestic subsidiaries are subject to Japanese
national and local income taxes which, in the aggregate, resulted in a
normal effective statutory tax rate of approximately 40.4% for the years

ended March 31, 2011 and 2010. Consolidated foreign subsidiaries are
subject to income taxes in the countries in which they operate.
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The tax effects of significant temporary differences and tax loss carryforwards which resulted in deferred tax assets and liabilities at March 31, 2011 and
2010 are as follows:
Thousands of
U.S. Dollars

Millions of Yen

2011

Deferred tax assets:
Liability for retirement benefits
Allowance for doubtful accounts
Allowance for accrued bonuses
Expenses on environmental protection measures
Operating loss carry-forwards for tax purpose
Other
Less: Valuation allowance
Total
Deferred tax liabilities:
Net unrealized gain on available-for-sale securities
Other
Total
Net deferred tax assets (liabilities)

¥

(

¥(

2010

1,478 ¥
191
371
923
6,674
614
9,635)
(
616

1,528
198
317
923
6,702
418
9,868)
218

1,242
87
1,329
713) ¥ (

2,012
75
2,087
1,869)

2011

$

17,777
2,300
4,466
11,097
80,260
7,387
( 115,871)
7,407
14,937
1,045
15,982
8,575)

$(

A reconciliation between the normal effective statutory tax rates and the actual effective tax rates reflected in the accompanying consolidated statements of
operations for the years ended March 31, 2011 and 2010 is as follows:
2011

Normal effective statutory tax rate
Non-tax deductible income
Dividends from the overseas consolidated subsidiaries
Per capital inhabitant tax
Indirect foreign tax credit
Difference between Japan and foreign tax rate
Changes in valuation allowance
Equity in losses of unconsolidated subsidiaries and associated companies
Other, net
Actual effective tax rate

2010

40.4 %
( 7.3)
8.0
0.7
3.1
(13.1)
( 7.9)
0.8
1.6
26.3 %

40.4 %
0.4
( 3.9)
( 0.6)
( 1.4)
2.2
(42.2)
( 2.0)
( 9.7)
(16.8)%

12. SELLING, GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
Selling, general and administrative expenses in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations for the years ended March 31, 2011 and 2010
consisted of the following:
Thousands of
U.S. Dollars

Millions of Yen

2011

Freight charges
Advertising
Employees' salary and bonuses
Net periodic retirement benefit costs
Research and development expenses
Depreciation and amortization
Others
Total

¥

¥

2,448
164
3,468
205
1,392
224
3,598
11,499

2010

¥

¥

1,944
147
3,328
120
1,343
251
3,547
10,680

2011

$

$

29,437
1,976
41,706
2,459
16,738
2,690
43,286
138,292

13. RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT COSTS
Research and development costs charged to income were ¥3,167 million ($38,087 thousand) and ¥2,631 million for the years ended March 31, 2011 and
2010, respectively.

14. LEASES
The Group leases certain furniture and fixtures, and other assets.
Total rental expenses including lease payments under finance leases for
the years ended March 31, 2011 and 2010 were ¥39 million ($473
thousand) and ¥60 million, respectively.
ASBJ Statement No. 13, "Accounting Standard for Lease Transactions,"
requires that all finance lease transactions be capitalized to recognize lease
assets and lease obligations in the balance sheet. However, ASBJ Statement
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No. 13 permits leases without ownerships transfer of the lease property to
the lessee whose lease inception was before March 31, 2008 to continue to
be accounted for as operating lease transactions if certain "as if capitalized"
information is disclosed in the notes to the financial statements. The
Company applied the ASBJ Statement No. 13 effective April 1, 2008 and
accounted for such leases as operating lease transactions.

Pro forma information of leased property whose lease inception was before March 31, 2008 was as follows:
Millions of Yen

Thousands of U.S. Dollars

2011
Furniture and
Fixtures

Acquisition cost
Accumulated depreciation
Net leased property

¥
(
¥

Other
Assets

78 ¥
56) (
22 ¥

2011

2010
Total

118 ¥
90) (
28 ¥

196
146)
50

Furniture and
Fixtures

¥
(
¥

Other
Assets

166 ¥
121) (
45 ¥

Furniture and
Fixtures

Total

118 ¥
66) (
52 ¥

284
187)
97

$

Other
Assets

Total

940 $ 1,423 $ 2,363
681) ( 1,085) ( 1,766)
259 $
338 $
597

(
$

Obligations under finance leases:
Thousands of
U.S. Dollars

Millions of Yen

2011

Due within one year
Due after one year
Total

¥

2010

33
17
50

¥

¥

2011

47
50
97

¥

$

399
198
597

$

Depreciation expense under finance leases:
Thousands of
U.S. Dollars

Millions of Yen

2011

Depreciation expense
The amount of notional acquisition costs and future lease payments under
finance leases included the interest expense portion.
Notional acquisition costs means the costs characterized as the total lease
payment including interest due to the immateriality of the leased property.

¥

2010

39

¥

2011

60

$

473

Notional depreciation expense is calculated by the straight-line method over
the terms of the lease based on notional acquisition costs, assuming that there
is no scrap value.

The minimum rental commitments under noncancellable operating leases at March 31, 2011 and 2010 were as follows:
Thousands of
U.S. Dollars

Millions of Yen

2011

Due within one year
Due after one year
Total

¥
¥

2010

2
5
7

¥
¥

2011

4
3
7

$
$

27
58
85

15. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RELATED DISCLOSURES
In March, 2008, the ASBJ revised ASBJ Statement No. 10, "Accounting
Standard for Financial Instruments," and issued ASBJ Guidance No. 19,
"Guidance on Accounting Standard for Financial Instruments and Related
Disclosures." This accounting standard and the guidance was applicable to
financial instruments and related disclosures at the end of the fiscal years
ending on or after March 31, 2010. The Group applied the revised
accounting standard and the new guidance effective March 31, 2010.
(1) Group policy for financial instruments
The Group manages its funds through low-risk financial assets, and uses
short-term loans from bank for financing.
Derivatives are used, not for speculative purposes, but to hedge the
exchange risk of the trade receivables in foreign currency.
(2) Nature and extent of risks arising from financial instruments, and
risk management for financial instruments
Trade receivables such as trade notes and trade accounts are exposed to
customer credit risk. The Company, pursuant to its credit management
rule, manages customers' credit by observing the collection terms and
balances of trade receivables and by updating customer credit condition
annually.
Receivables in foreign currencies are exposed to the market risk of
fluctuation in foreign currency exchange rates.
The Company, according to its securities management rule, invests
only in high-rating bonds.
Thus, the Company believes that the held-to-maturity securities

included in marketable and investment securities, are exposed to little
credit risk.
Equity securities held for business relation purpose, included in
investment securities, are exposed to the risk of market fluctuations.
The Company regularly reviews balances of investment equity
securities according to the financial condition of the issuers.
Advances to unconsolidated subsidiaries and associated companies
are regularly monitored for tracking the credit condition of such
affiliated companies.
Most payment terms of payables, such as trade notes and trade
accounts, are less than one year.
The Company deals and manages derivative transactions in
accordance with its derivatives management rule.
To minimize credit risk associated with the derivatives transactions,
the Company carries out derivative transactions only with highly rated
financial institutions.
Although trade payables and bank loans are exposed to liquidity
risk, the Group manages the liquidity risk by appropriately making
monthly cash flow projections.
(3) Fair values of financial instruments
Fair values of financial instruments are based on a quoted price in active
markets. If a quoted price is not available, other rational valuation
techniques are used instead.
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(a) Fair value of financial instruments
Millions of Yen
Carrying
Amount

March 31, 2011
Cash and cash equivalents
Receivables (Net)
Marketable securities and investment securities:
Held-to-maturity securities
Available-for-sale equity securities
Investments in and advances to
unconsolidated subsidiaries and
associated companies
Allowance for doubtful accounts
Investments in and advances to
unconsolidated subsidiaries and
associated companies (Net)
Total
Short-term bank loans
Payables
Total

¥

14,143
28,841

Fair Value

¥

14,143
28,841

16,959
11,009

(

¥

Unrealized Gain/
Loss

¥

16,980
11,009

Carrying
Amount

—
—

$

¥

4,557
75,530
3,800
19,811
23,611

¥

$

203,960
132,397

(

¥
¥

Fair Value

170,092
346,856

21
—

5,106
549)

4,557
75,509
3,800
19,811
23,611

¥
¥

Thousands of U.S. Dollars

—
21
—
—
—

170,092
346,856

Unrealized Gain/
Loss

$

—
—

204,207
132,397

247
—

61,412
6,607)

54,805
908,110
45,701
238,264
$ 283,965

54,805
908,357
45,701
238,264
$ 283,965

$
$

$
$

—
247
—
—
—

$

Millions of Yen
Carrying
Amount

March 31, 2010
Cash and cash equivalents
Receivables (Net)
Marketable securities and investment securities:
Held-to-maturity securities
Available-for-sale equity securities
Investments in and advances to
unconsolidated subsidiaries and
associated companies
Allowance for doubtful accounts
Investments in and advances to
unconsolidated subsidiaries and
associated companies (Net)
Total
Short-term bank loans
Payables
Total

¥

14,727
26,172

Fair Value

¥

16,794
12,916

(

¥
¥
¥

14,727
26,172

Unrealized Gain/
Loss

¥

16,879
12,916

—
—
85
—

5,072
551)

4,521
75,130
4,500
16,729
21,229

¥
¥
¥

4,521
75,215
4,500
16,729
21,229

¥

—
85
—
—
—

Cash and cash equivalents
The carrying values of cash and cash equivalents approximate fair value
because of their short maturities.

Receivables and payables
The carrying values of receivables and payables approximate fair value
because of their short maturities.

Marketable and investment securities
The fair values of marketable and investment securities are measured at
the quoted market price on the stock exchange for the equity instruments,
and at the quoted price obtained from the financial institution for certain
debt instruments. The information of the fair value for the marketable and
investment securities by classification is included in Note 3.

Short-term bank loans
The carrying values of short term bank loans approximate fair value
because of their short maturities.
Derivatives
Not applicable.

(b) Carrying amount of financial instruments whose fair values cannot be reliably determined
Thousands of
U.S. Dollars

Millions of Yen

2011

Investments in equity instruments that do not have a quoted market price in an active market
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¥

3,035

2010

¥

2011

163

$

36,503

(4) Maturity analysis for financial assets and securities with contractual maturities
Millions of Yen
Due in
One Year
or Less

March 31, 2011
Cash and cash equivalents
Receivables (Net)
Marketable and investment securities:
Held-to-maturity securities
Advances to unconsolidated subsidiaries
and associated company
Total

¥

14,143
28,841

Due after Five
Years through
Ten Years

¥

¥

3,908

¥

—
46,892

Thousands of U.S. Dollars

Due after One
Year through
Five Years

—
—
13,051

¥

666
13,717

—
—

Due after
Ten Years

¥

—

¥

473
473

¥

Due in
One Year
or Less

Due after One
Year through
Five Years

Due after Five
Years through
Ten Years

$

$

—
—

$ 170,092
346,856

—
—

—

46,999

156,961

705
705

—
$ 563,947

8,006
$ 164,967

—
—

Due after
Ten Years

$

—
—

—

$

5,693
5,693

—
8,479
8,479

$

Millions of Yen
Due in
One Year
or Less

March 31, 2010
Cash and cash equivalents
Receivables (Net)
Marketable and investment securities:
Held-to-maturity securities
Advances to unconsolidated subsidiaries
and associated company
Total

¥

14,727
26,172

Due after One
Year through
Five Years

Due after Five
Years through
Ten Years

¥

¥

7,205

¥

—
48,104

—
—
9,589

¥

542
10,131

—
—

Due after
Ten Years

¥

—

¥

607
607

—
—
—

¥

964
964

Please see Note 14 for obligations under finance leases.

16. DERIVATIVES
As of March 31, 2011, there were no derivatives.

17. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
As of March 31, 2011, there were no contingent liabilities.

18. COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
For the year ended March 31, 2010
Total comprehensive income for the year ended March 31, 2010 was the following:
Millions of Yen

Total comprehensive income (loss) attributable to:
Owners of the parent
Minority interests
Total comprehensive income (loss)

¥(
¥(

3,610)
171
3,439)

Other comprehensive income for the year ended March 31, 2010 consisted of the following:
Millions of Yen

Other comprehensive income:
Unrealized gain (loss) on available-for-sale securities
Foreign currency translation adjustments
Share of other comprehensive income in associates
Total other comprehensive income

¥
(
¥

2,496
215)
161
2,442
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19. NET INCOME (LOSS) PER SHARE
For the year ended March 31, 2011:

Millions of Yen

Thousands of Shares

Net Income

Weighted
Average Shares

Basic EPS
Net income available to common shareholders

¥

2,619

71,442

Yen

Dollars
EPS

¥

36.65

$

0.44

Diluted net income per shares is not disclosed because it is anti-dilutive for the year ended March 31, 2011.
Millions of Yen

Thousands of Shares

Yen

Net Loss

Weighted
Average Shares

EPS

For the year ended March 31, 2010:
Basic EPS
Net loss available to common shareholders

¥(

6,041)

71,443

¥(

84.56)

Diluted net income per shares is not disclosed because of the Company's net loss position for the year ended March 31, 2010.
The following figures are potential shares of common stock that were
excluded from the net income per share computation because they had no
dilutive effect.

Thousands of Shares

2011

Stock options

2010

408

834

20. SUBSEQUENT EVENT
Appropriation of Retained Earnings
On May 10, 2011, the Company's board of directors approved a
resolution, which is subject to approval at the general meeting of
shareholders, outlining a plan to pay cash dividends.

The resolution of cash dividends is as follows:
Millions
of Yen

Year-end cash dividends, ¥7.5 ($0.09) per share

¥

536

Thousands of
U.S. Dollars

$

6,444

Cash dividends per share include the commemorative dividends of the 60th Anniversary ¥1.0.

21. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES
Transactions and balances for the years ended and as of March 31, 2011 and 2010 with related parties were as follows:
Fiscal year ended March 31, 2011
(1) The transactions between the Company and related parties
Not Applicable
(2) The transactions between the subsidiaries of the Company and related parties
Type of
Related Parties
Unconsolidated
subsidiary

Name

Seat

NIPPON
Nakagyo-ku,
KOSAN
Kyoto, Japan
CORPORATION

Equity
Capital Amount Description of Ownership in the
(Millions of Yen)
Business
Company
20

Nonlife insurance
agent

Direct 90%

Amount
Nature of
(Millions of Yen) (Thousands of
Transactions
U.S. Dollars)
Interest revenue
Loans receivable,
end of year

27
1,463

320
17,594

The interest rate is decided under the same conditions as an ordinary transaction of business.
Fiscal year ended March 31, 2010
(1) The transactions between the Company and related parties
Not Applicable
(2) The transactions between the subsidiaries of the Company and related parties
Type of
Related Parties
Unconsolidated
subsidiary

Name

Seat

NIPPON
Nakagyo-ku,
KOSAN
Kyoto, Japan
CORPORATION

Equity
Capital Amount Description of Ownership in the
(Millions of Yen)
Business
Company
20

Nonlife insurance
agent

Direct 90%

The interest rate is decided under the same conditions as an ordinary transaction of business.
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Nature of
Transactions

Amount
(Millions of Yen)

Interest revenue
Loans receivable,
end of year

37
1,698

22. SEGMENT INFORMATION
For the year ended March 31, 2011
In March 2008, the ASBJ revised ASBJ Statement No. 17 "Accounting
Standard for Segment Information Disclosures" and issued ASBJ
Guidance No. 20 "Guidance on Accounting Standard for Segment
Information Disclosures". Under the standard and guidance, an entity is
required to report financial and descriptive information about its
reportable segments. Reportable segments are operating segments or
aggregations of operating segments that meet specified criteria. Operating
segments are components of an entity about which separate financial

information is available and such information is evaluated regularly by
the chief operating decision maker in deciding how to allocate resources
and in assessing performance. Generally, segment information is required
to be reported on the same basis as is used internally for evaluating
operating segment performance and deciding how to allocate resources to
operating segments. This accounting standard and the guidance are
applicable to segment information disclosures for the fiscal years
beginning on or after April 1, 2010.

(1) Description of reportable segments
The Group's main operations are manufacturing and distributing
capacitors and related products. The Group consists of business segments
based on sales offices and manufacturing bases. Since the factors of each
sales offices and manufacturing bases, such as the economic
characteristic, the contents of the products and services, and the

manufacturing or marketing processes of products, are similar, the
Group's reportable segment is a single segment "manufacturing and
distributing capacitors and related products". Therefore, the Group has
omitted the segment information.

(2) Information about products and services is as follows.
Millions of Yen

2011
Capacitors for
Electronics

Sales to external customers

¥

78,123

Capacitors for
Circuit Products
Electric Apparatus
and Power Utilities,
and Capacitor
Applied Systems

¥

10,772

¥

16,348

Other

¥

Total

671

¥

105,914

Thousands of U.S. Dollars

2011
Capacitors for
Electronics

Sales to external customers

$

939,537

Capacitors for
Circuit Products
Electric Apparatus
and Power Utilities,
and Capacitor
Applied Systems

$

129,553

$

196,608

Other

$

Total

8,073

$ 1,273,771

(3) Information about geographical areas is as follows.
(a) Sales
Millions of Yen

2011
Japan

¥

44,467

U.S.A.

¥

Asia

6,037

¥

49,527

Other

¥

Total

5,883

¥

105,914

Thousands of U.S. Dollars

2011
Japan

$

534,783

U.S.A.

$

Asia

72,609

$

595,634

Other

$

Total

70,745

$ 1,273,771

(b) Property, plant and equipment
Millions of Yen

2011
Japan

¥

24,988

U.S.A.

¥

Asia

331

¥

9,333

Other

¥

Total

26

¥

34,678

Thousands of U.S. Dollars

2011
Japan

$

300,511

U.S.A.

$

3,984

Asia

$

112,238

Other

$

Total

317

$

417,050
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For the year ended March 31, 2010
(1) Industry segments
The Group's main operations are manufacturing and distributing
capacitors and related products. The Group operations by business
segment for the year ended March 31, 2010 are not disclosed since the

ratio of business other than the main operations described above to the
total in respect of sales, operating income (loss) and assets is not material,
being less than the 10% stipulated in the Japanese Disclosure Rule on
Consolidated Financial Statements.

(2) Geographical segments
The geographical segments of the Company and its subsidiaries for the year ended March 31, 2010 are summarized as follows:
Millions of Yen

2010
Japan

Sales to customers
Internal transfer
Total sales
Operating expenses
Operating income (loss)
Total assets

¥

¥(
¥

United States of
America

40,142 ¥
21,975
62,117
68,060
5,943) ¥
87,293 ¥

Notes:
1) As discussed in Note 2(12), effective April 1, 2009, the Company
applied ASBJ Statement No. 19, “Partial Amendments to Accounting
Standard for Retirement Benefits (Part 3).” The effect of this change has
no impact on operating loss for the year ended March 31, 2010.

4,568
4
4,572
4,505
67
6,426

Asia

¥

¥
¥
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¥

¥
¥

4,434
9
4,443
4,180
263
2,085

¥
(
(
(
¥
¥

Consolidated

— ¥
84,484
25,324)
—
25,324)
84,484
25,433)
88,996
4,512)
109 ¥ (
3,699 ¥
128,153

2) As discussed in Note 2(18), effective April 1, 2009, the Company
applied ASBJ Statement No. 15, “Accounting Standard for Construction
Contracts.” The effect of this change has no impact on operating loss for
the year ended March 31, 2010.

(3) Sales to foreign customers
Sales to foreign customers for the year ended March 31, 2010 amounted to ¥47,295 million.

38

35,340
3,336
38,676
37,684
992
28,650

Elimination/
Corporate

Other

Independent Auditors’ Report
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Consolidated Subsidiaries
Domestic :

Overseas :

NICHICON (KUSATSU) CORPORATION

NICHICON (AMERICA) CORP.

3-1, Yagura 2-chome, Kusatsu-shi, Shiga Pref., 525-0053 Japan
TEL.81-77-563-1181 FAX.81-77-563-1208
Capital stock: 80 million yen
Product line: Capacitors for electric apparatus, power utilities and film,
Capacitor-applied system and equipment
ISO 9001 & ISO14001 certified

NICHICON (KAMEOKA) CORPORATION
15-1, 2-chome, Kitakose-cho, Kameoka-shi, Kyoto Pref.,
621-0811 Japan
TEL.81-771-22-5541 FAX.81-771-29-2010
Capital Stock: 80 million yen
Product line: Function modules, Positive thermistors “Posi-R”
ISO 9001 & ISO14001 certified

NICHICON (OHNO) CORPORATION
1-11-2 Shimoyoro, Ohno-shi, Fukui Pref., 912-0095 Japan
TEL.81-779-66-0333 FAX.81-779-66-0312
Capital stock: 80 million yen
Product line: Aluminum electrolytic capacitors
ISO 9001, ISO/TS16949 & ISO14001 certified

NICHICON TANTALUM CORPORATION
690-2, Miozato, Adogawa-cho, Takashima-shi, Shiga Pref.,
520-1215 Japan
TEL.81-740-32-1250 FAX.81-740-32-1504
Capital Stock: 316 million yen
Product line: Solid tantalum electrolytic capacitors
ISO 9001, ISO/TS16949 & ISO14001 certified

NICHICON (IWATE) CORPORATION
8-17-1, Kubo, Iwate-cho Iwate-gun, Iwate Pref., 028-4305 Japan
TEL.81-195-62-5311 FAX.81-195-62-3400
Capital Stock: 100 million yen
Product line: Aluminum electrolytic capacitors
ISO 9001, ISO/TS16949 & ISO14001 certified

NICHICON (WAKASA) CORPORATION
35-1-1 Tada, Obama-shi, Fukui Pref., 917-0026 Japan
TEL.81-770-56-2111 FAX.81-770-56-2116
Capital Stock: 84 million yen
Product line: Switching power supplies
ISO 9001 & ISO14001 certified

NICHICON (FUKUI) CORPORATION
Nichicon Technology Center, 4 Tsuchifugo, Ohno-shi, Fukui Pref.,
912-0805 Japan
TEL.81-779-65-8800 FAX.81-779-65-8801
Capital Stock: 100 million yen
Product line: Conductive polymer aluminum solid electrolytic capacitors
and Solid tantalum electrolytic capacitors
ISO 9001, ISO/TS16949 & ISO14001 certified

TORISHIMA ELECTRIC WORKS LTD.
3-1, Yagura 2-chome, Kusatsu-shi, Shiga Pref., 525-0053 Japan
TEL.81-077-562-0891 FAX.81-077-562-0809
Capital Stock: 30 million yen
Product and Business line: Various kinds of power transformers and reactors
ISO 9001 certified

NIPPON LINIAX CO., LTD.
3-2, Sugahara-cho, Kita-ku, Osaka, 530-0046 Japan
TEL.81-6-6362-6470 FAX.81-6-6362-6473
Capital Stock: 15 million yen
Product and Business line: Pressure sensors, various kinds of instruments
ISO 9001 certified

927 East State Parkway, Schaumburg, Illinois 60173, U.S.A.
TEL.1-847-843-7500 FAX.1-847-843-2798
Capital Stock: 3 million US$
Business line: Sales of various kinds of capacitors

NICHICON (AUSTRIA) GmbH

Am Concorde Business Park C2 Top, Nr.14 2320 Schwechat, Austria
TEL.43-1-706-7932 FAX.43-1-706-7933
Capital Stock: 1 million EUR
Business line: Sales of various kinds of capacitors

NICHICON (HONG KONG) LTD.

Unit 308, Harbour Centre Tower 1, 1 Hok Cheung Street,
Hunghom, Kowloon, Hong Kong
TEL.852-2363-4331 FAX.852-2764-1867
Capital Stock: 5 million HK$
Business line: Sales of various kinds of capacitors

NICHICON (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD.

20 Jalan Afifi, #06-08, Certis CISCO Centre II, Singapore 409179
TEL.65-6481-5641 FAX.65-6481-6485
Capital Stock: 8 million SP$
Business line: Sales of various kinds of capacitors

NICHICON (THAILAND) CO., LTD.

Empire Tower 15th Floor, Unit 1506, Tower 3,
195 South Sathorn Road, Yannawa, Bangkok 10120, Thailand
TEL.66-2-670-0150 FAX.66-2-670-0153
Capital Stock: 20 million BAHT
Business line: Sales of various kinds of capacitors

NICHICON (TAIWAN) CO., LTD.

16F-12, No.6, Sec.4, Hsin-Yi Rd., Taipei, Taiwan
TEL.886-2-2708-0200 FAX.886-2-2708-0959
Capital Stock: 30 million NT$
Business line: Sales of various kinds of capacitors

NICHICON ELECTRONICS TRADING (SHANGHAI) CO., LTD.
Room 1206, Aetna Tower, 107 Zunyi Road, Shanghai, China 200051
TEL.86-21-6237-5538 FAX.86-21-6237-5537
Capital Stock: 0.5 million US$
Business line: Sales of various kinds of capacitors

NICHICON ELECTRONICS TRADING (SHENZHEN) CO., LTD.
Room 2709, 27/F, Excellence Times Square Bldg.
No. 4068, Yi Tian Road, Futian District, Shenzhen, China 518048
TEL.86-755-8294-5715 FAX.86-755-8294-5716
Capital Stock: 0.3 million US$
Business line: Sales of various kinds of capacitors

NICHICON (MALAYSIA) SDN. BHD.

No.4 Jalan P/10, Kawasan Perusahaan Bangi, 43650 Bandar
Baru Bangi, Selangor Darul Ehsan, Malaysia
TEL.60-3-8925-0678 FAX.60-3-8925-0858
Capital Stock: 63 million M$
Business line: Production of aluminum electrolytic capacitors
(Chip, Miniature-sized and large can type),
Sales of various kings of capacitors
ISO 9001, ISO/TS16949 & ISO14001 certified

NICHICON ELECTRONICS (WUXI) CO., LTD.

Block 51-B, Wuxi National High & New Technology Industrial
Development Zone, Wuxi, Jiangsu, China 214028
TEL.86-510-8521-8222 FAX.86-510-8522-1170
Capital Stock: 40.4 million US$
Business line: Production of aluminum electrolytic capacitors and switching
power supplies, Sales of various kings of capacitors
ISO 9001 & ISO14001 certified

WUXI NICHICON ELECTRONICS R&D CENTER CO., LTD.
Block 51-B, Wuxi National High & New Technology Industrial
Development Zone, Wuxi, Jiangsu, China 214028
TEL.86-510-8521-8222 FAX.86-510-8522-1170
Capital Stock: 5 million RMB
Business line: Development & design for switching power supplies

NICHICON ELECTRONICS (TIANJIN) CO., LTD.

No.4 Xinghua Road, Xiqing Economic Development Zone,
Tianjin, China 300381
TEL.86-22-8396-8930 FAX.86-22-8396-8931
Capital Stock: 20 million US$
Business line: Production and sales of solid tantalum electrolytic capacitors
ISO 9001 & ISO14001 certified

FPCAP ELECTRONICS (SUZHOU) CO., LTD.

112 Sutong Road, Suzhou Industrial Park, Jiangsu, China 215021
TEL.86-512-6761-2423 FAX.86-512-6761-7076
Capital Stock: 43 million US$
Business line: Production and sales of conductive polymer aluminum solid
electrolytic capacitors
ISO 9001 & ISO14001 certified
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Corporate Data

As of June 29, 2011

Board of Directors
Chairman & CEO
President & COO
Managing Director
Standing Auditor
Auditor

Factories
Ippei Takeda
Sachihiko Araki
Hitoshi Chikano
Shigeo Yoshida
Tadahiro Yamaguchi Nobuo Inoue
Atsushi Abe (External Director)
Keiji Nishihata
Kazunari Yamamoto
Yasuhiko Kumata (External Corporate Auditor)
Hideki Onishi (External Corporate Auditor)

Date of
Establishment

August 1, 1950

Capital Stock

14,286 million yen (As of March 31, 2011)

Number of
Employees

8,219 (Consolidated) (As of March 31, 2011)

Head Office

Karasumadori Oike-agaru, Nakagyo-ku, Kyoto,
604-0845 Japan
TEL.81-75-231-8461 FAX.81-75-256-4158

NAGOYA SALES
OFFICE
WEST JAPAN
SALES OFFICE
Sales Branches

4085 Toyoshina, Azumino-shi, Nagano Pref.,
399-8205 Japan
TEL.81-263-72-2830 FAX.81-263-72-7140
Product line : Aluminum electrolytic capacitors
(Large can type), Electric double layer
capacitors
ISO 9001, ISO/TS16949 & ISO14001 certified

HOTAKA FACTORY

1284-2, Kitahotaka Hotaka, Azumino-shi,
Nagano Pref., 399-8302 Japan
TEL.81-263-82-2510 FAX.81-263-82-7536
Product line : Electrode foil for aluminum
electrolytic capacitors
ISO 9001 & ISO14001 certified

OHMACHI FACTORY 8224-1, Yashiro, Ohmachi-shi, Nagano Pref.,
398-0003 Japan
TEL.81-261-21-3200 FAX.81-261-21-3206
Product line : Electrode foils for aluminum
electrolytic capacitors
ISO 9001 & ISO14001certified

Offices
TOKYO SALES
OFFICE

NAGANO FACTORY

5-5, 2-Chome, Hamamatsu-cho, Minato-ku, Tokyo,
105-0013 Japan
TEL.81-3-5473-5611 FAX.81-3-5473-5651
18F Nishiki-Park Bldg. 4-3, Nishiki 2-chome,
Naka-ku, Nagoya, 460-0003 Japan
TEL.81-52-223-5581 FAX.81-52-220-1839
Karasumadori Oike-agaru, Nakagyo-ku, Kyoto,
604-0845 Japan
TEL.81-75-241-5370 FAX.81-75-231-8467
Touhoku, Kitakantou, Nagano, Okayama, Fukuoka

TOMITA FACTORY

Nichicon Technology Center, 4 Tsuchifugo,
Ohno-shi, Fukui Pref., 912-0805 Japan
TEL.81-779-65-8000 FAX.81-779-65-8911
Product line : Electrode foils for aluminum
electrolytic capacitors
ISO 9001 & ISO14001certified

POWER SUPPLY
DIVISION

5-5, 2-Chome, Hamamatsu-cho, Minato-ku, Tokyo,
105-0013 Japan
TEL.81-3-3432-6561 FAX.81-3-3437-5769
Development & design for switching power supplies
ISO 9001 certified

Investor Information
Common Stock Price Range

Authorized number of shares
Issued number of shares

(Yen)

Number of shareholders
Listings

2,000

137,000,000 shares
71,441,027 shares
(excluding 6,558,973 shares of treasury stock)
8,523
First section, Tokyo Stock Exchange
First section, Osaka Securities Exchange

1,800
1,600

Major Stockholders

1,400

Major Stockholders

1,200
1,000
800
600
400

2006

2007

2008

2009

2010

2011

Master Trust Bank of Japan, Ltd. (Trust account)
Japan Trustee Services Bank, Ltd. (Trust account)
Bank of Kyoto, Ltd.
Nippon Life Insurance Company
Mizuho Corporate Bank, Ltd.
Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, Ltd.
The Bank of New York (Treaty Jasdec account)
(Standing agent: The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, Ltd.)
Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation
Nichicon suppliers’ stock ownership program
Nobuko Hirai
Total

Number of Percentage of
shares held shares held
(thousand)
(%)

6,910
4,409
3,568
3,560
3,090
2,512
2,321

8.9
5.7
4.6
4.6
4.0
3.2
3.0

2,200
1,937
1,915
32,424

2.8
2.5
2.5
41.6

Notes :
1) The Company holds 6,558,000 shares of its own stock, but is excluded from the above list of
major shareholders.
2) The shareholding ratio is calculated by subtracting treasury stock.
As shares she held have yet to be transferred, she remains as a shareholder of record.
3) Shown with less than 1,000 shares truncated.
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Karasumadori Oike-agaru, Nakagyo-ku, Kyoto,
604-0845 Japan
TEL. 81-75-231-8461 FAX. 81-75-256-4158
http://www.nichicon.co.jp/
http://www.nichicon.com

